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BEFORE THE STATE OF WASH NGTON
ENERGY FACI LI TY SI TE EVALUATI ON COUNCI L
In the matter of: )
Application No. 2003-01 )
)
)

SAGEBRUSH PONER PARTNERS, LLC, Preheari ng Conference

)
KI TTI TAS VALLEY WND PONER PRQIECT ) Pages 1 - 104

)
A prehearing conference in the above matter was

held in the presence of a court reporter on February 19,
2004, at 9:00 a.m, at the Kittitas County Fairgrounds, in
El | ensburg, Washington, before Energy Facility Site
Eval uati on Counci | menber s.
ok K % *
The parties were present as foll ows:

SAGEBRUSH POMER PARTNERS, LLC, Darrel Peepl es,
Attorney at Law, and Charles Lean, Attorney at Law, 325
Washi ngton Street N E, Suite 440, dynpia, Wshi ngton
98501.

COUNSEL FOR THE ENVI RONMENT, John Lane, Assi st ant
Attorney Ceneral; 1125 Washington Street S.E, P.QO Box
40100, dynpia, Washi ngt on 98504- 0100.

DEPARTMENT OF COWLNI TY, TRADE, AND ECONOM C
DEVELCOPMENT, Mark Anderson, Senior Energy Policy Specialist,
P.Q Box 43173, dynpia, Wshington 98504-3173.

Reported by:
Shaun Linse, CCR
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Appearances (contd):

KITTITAS COUNTY, James L. Hurson, Kittitas County
Prosecutor, Kittitas County Courthouse, Room 213,
Ellendourg, Washington 98926

RENEWABLE NORTHWEST PROJECT, Susan Hizebeth
Drummond, Attomey a Law; and SonjaLing, Lay
Represntative Foster Pepper & Shefdmen, PLLC, 1111 Third
Avenue, Suite 3400, Serttle, Washington 98101-3299.

PHOENIX ECONOMIC DEVELORMENT GROUP, Dethie
Strand, Executive Director, 1000 Prospect Stret, PO. Box
598, Hlensburg, Washington 98926.

RESIDENTS OPPOSED TO KITTITAS TURBINES (ROKT), Ed
Garett, Lay Represantative: and Mike Robertson, Lay
Represntdive; Veikanje, Moore & Shore, P.S, 405 Eatt
Linooin Avenue, P.O. Box 22550, Y akima, Washington 98907.

F. STEVEN LATHROR, Xf Sathower, Attomey &
Law; Lathrap, Winbeuer, Hard, Sothower & Denison, LLP,
1572 Robinson Canyon Roed, PO. Box 1088, Ellendburg,
Washington 98926.

CHRISHALL, ChrisHdl, Pro Se, 106 Eaet 10th
Avenue Ellenshurg, Washington 98926.

* k k% % %
JUDGE TOREM: It isnow about five minutes
after 9:00 on Thursday, February 19, 2004. Thisisthe
prehearing conference thet's been schedled in the
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Devdopment.

CHAIR LUCE: | would note the absence of our
member from the Department of Ecology, Hedia Addsman.
Itsan excusad absence. Shewishes she could behere

JUDGE TOREM: We havetwo gaff members here
today, IrinaMakarow, aswdl as Allen Fiksdd, the
manager of the gaff. And Allenwill bedoing two roles
today, representing the Council, aswel ashelping out
with folks on the tdephone, Susan Drummond from Foster
Pepper & Shefdman and Mike Robertson for Residents
Opposad to Kittitas Turbines Kittitas. And let'stake,
falks on the tdlephone, thet I've made your gppearances
for you.

Can we gart to my left with John Lane,

Counsd for the Environment, and make our way down the
teble

MR. LANE: John Lane, Counsd for the
Environmernt.

MR. TAYLOR: Chris Taylor, Applicant
Representative

MR. PEEPLES. Darrd Peeples, Attorney for
the Applicant.

MR. LEAN: CharlesLean, Attorney for the
Applicant.

MS. STRAND: Debbie Strand with the Economic

SCREBowo~vwouswNR
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Kittitas Vdley Wind Power Project Application No. 2003-01
before the Washington State Energy Fadility Site
Evduaion Coundl. My nameisAdam Torem. I'mthe
Adminidrative Law Judge presiding in this méatter.

Let'squickly go around and take gppearances
firg from the Council and itsmembersthet are hereand
from therest of the parties.

Charman Luce

CHAIRLUCE: My nameisJamesLuce I'mthe
Chair of the Energy Siting Coundil and to my left is--

MR. IFIE: Tony Ifie. | represent the
Department of Naturd Resources.

MR. SWEENEY: My nameis Tim Sveeney. I'm
with the Washington Utilities and Trangportation
Commisson.

CHAIRLUCE: Tomy rightisour Assstant
Attorney Generd.

MS. ESSKO: I'm Ann Essko. | represent the
Coundil.

MS. JOHNSON: I'm Patti Johnson. | amnthe
County representetive.

MS. TOWNE: Chris Smith Towne. | represent
the Department of Fish and Wildiife

MR. FRYHLING: Richard Fryhling, and |
represent the Department of Community Trade and Economic

N6
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Development Group of Kittitas County.

MS LING: SonjaLing, Renewable Northwest
Project.

MR. ANDERSON: Mark Anderson with Community

Trade and Economic Developmentt.

MR. SLOTHOWER: Jeff Sothower, Attorney for
Intervener Lathrop.

MR. GARRETT: Ed Garrett, spokesperson for
Residents Opposed to Kittitas Turbines.

MS. HALL: ChrisHdl representing mysdif
and my husband.

MR. WHITE: Clay White, Kittitas County.

MR. HURSON: Jm Hurson, Deputy Prosecutor
for Kittitas County.

JUDGE TOREM: Arethere any other parties
present thismorning or anyonedsein our gdley that
nesds to make an gopearance this morning?

Seding none, let'smove on to the adoption
of the proposad agenda, Item 3. We havetoday scheduled a
discussion after the adoption of thisagendaaprocessand
schedule for congderation of the Applicant's now request
for preemption of thelocd land useregulations. Well
have a series of presentations as noted there, then we
will discussaprocess and atentetive schedule for the
adjudicative hearingsin this matter. Then wewill seif

2 (Pages2to5)

FLYGARE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 1-800-574-0414



Page 6 Page 8
1 thereareany dipulaions and sattlement agreementsand 1 MR. PEEPLES | just want to dissgree. |
2 if necessary sthedule anather prehearing conference and 2 think it wasdear that we said basicdlly 30 days, and
3 takeupother matters. 3 thatwehadthe 15th tofilefor preemption. | might have
4 I'm awere of one additiond item. 4 madeadaement that wed let you know as soon aswe
5  Mr. Garett wantsto comment on Prehearing Conference 5  could, but therés no misunderganding in my mind that
6  Order No. 7. Wewill have him do that beforewe get into 6 therewasthe 30-day additiond period for preemption.
7 theduff on preemption because essatidly right now if 7 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Garrett, anything further
8  weadopt the agendawould be the best time. 8 onthat?
9 Arethere any other suggestionsor 9 MR. GARRETT: | gand by what | say. If
10 modificationsto the agendaasis s&t out today? 10  someone could go beck into the transaction they will be
n Seding none, isthereamation for the 11 ableto seewha I'mtalking about.
12 Coundil to adopt the agenda? 12 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Garrett, asfar aswhat
13 CHAIRLUCE Somoved. 13 Mr. Pegplessaid | don't want to go back and reread the
14 MR. IHE: Second. 14 transript right a the moment and settle thisif thereis
15 CHAIR LUCE: Quegtion. 15 aydisputeto be settled. Isthere any subgtantive
16 All infavor say aye 16  effect on wherewearetoday in the next agendaitem?
17 COUNCILMEMBERS Aye 17 MR. GARRETT: No.
18 JUDGE TOREM: Theagendais adopted. 18 JUDGE TOREM: Sowewill just tekethose
19 Mr. Garrett, Prehearing Conference Order No. 19 matersascreding arecord of that.
20 7wasissued on February 9, and today isthe last day for 20 Councilmembers, any additions, deletionsto
21  any modificationstoit, and | understood your discussion 21 theprehearing conference order as previoudy issued and
22 with Ms. Makarow was that you had some suggestions, 22 now ssdaifiedin Mr. Garett'sview?
23 induding I think the recognition thet you were herefor 23 All right. Seeing none, le'smoveonto
24 Residents Opposed to Kittitas Turbines. 24 thenextitemontheagenda Thereésno need for usto
25 MR. GARRETT: Correct. 25  takeany further action & thistime. The order will
Page 7 Page 9
1 JUDGE TOREM: But you don't want to go aheed 1  reman unchanged, but we have crested arecord today asto
2 andmakeaformd written amendment toit. Wecan dothis 2 wha concernsmay bethere or may be consstent or
3 ontherecord today. 3 incompletewith the previous record or any crested last
4 MR. GARRETT: Correct. 4  month.
5 JUDGE TOREM: What are your concerns, Sir? 5 Item No. 4, Process and Schedule for
6 MR. GARRETT: Thefird issuewasonthe 6  Condderation of the Applicant's request for Preemption.
7  paticpantslist that my name be added insteed of the way 7 Le medaefor therecord that on February 7, 2004,
8 thatit'scurrently listed which is Residents Opposed to 8  whichwasaSaturday, the Applicant completed arequest
9 Kittitas Turbines so that my name, Ed Garrett, isshown as 9 for preemption. It was served the next following business
10  my continued standing in thisissue 10 day, Monday February 9, 2004, and it isadocument of some
1 The second issuethet | haveisregarding 11 heft, maybefromitsatachments. All of you should have
12 thesummary of the Prehearing Conference Section 3, third 12 received acopy directly from the Applicant. | do
13 paragraph. Therecord should reflect thet the Coundil, 13 agppreciate thefact that when we sent out the cover letter
14 Judge Torem, ordered that Segebrush Power Partners submit 14 ontheSthindructing folksto reply with initid take on
15 aletter of intent to preempt by the third week into the 15 thisthat severd of you did file something at leest by
16  30-day extenson on or about February 10. The current 16  emal onthedeadinegiven onthe 17th. Sol thank you.
17  datement that Mr. Peeples agreed to inform the Coundil on 17  If there are other people who have not filed something in
18  or before February 15isnat fully reflective of what wes 18  writing today, they should not fed prohibited from
19  discussed and ordered by the Council. Thet'sdl | have 19  spesking on the preemption request, but they just want to
20 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Any other parties 20  havethebendfit of having the Coundil know wherethey
21 haveany comments onwhat Mr. Garett's daificationsin 21 dood beforewewaked in thismorning.
22 hisview of the order are? 2 So theway it's sat up today well have a
23 Seding none, Coundilmembers any discussion 23 presentation from Mr. Pegplesand anyone dse from the
24 onthat? 24 Applicant as necessary, then the County and Counsdl for
25 Mr. Pegples. 25  the Environment have both filed their fedings initia
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Page 10 Page 12
1 fedingsa lesst onthe schedules. WEell hear from them. 1 patiesagreetha they will not file an gpped onthat
2 Thentheother patiestha'swhere youll comeinif you 2  issuedter the EFSEC hearing. | dont want thet going up
3 haventyet filed something in writing. If weneedto 3 ongpped if you go that route, but | don't think lawfully
4  gheduleany additiond briefsor ord argument, we will 4 youcangothat route. Butif dl the partieswant to do
5 dotha, and move on to the next agendaitem fter thet. 5 itinadifferent manner and everybody sipulatesto thet,
6 Mr. Pegples. 6  wecould potentidly agreeto that.
7 MR. PEEPLES. Essentidly | just want to 7 The other thing isthe way the County has
8  comment that the letter we received from EFSEC dated 8 proposedit. It putsit way back until right beforethe
9  February 9 requesting briefs, | want to gate | took thet 9  heainginchief Il cdl it, the other issues. Tome
10 limitation that the content of thet brief to the method in 10 that'scertanly alittle bit counterproductive. Thet
11 whichthe preemption maiter would be hdd within the 11  meansdl the patieshaveto get prepared way early. So
12 hearing context, and that the request was for comments 12  if youdecidetodoit that way, my suggestion, and
13 regarding schedule and the preemption process 13 evaybody agresstoit, my suggestion would beto moveit
14 | believethat the brief filed by the County 14 uptohaveit withinamonth or so. And then the parties,
15  went beyondthat. | did not takethat asarequest for 15  youknow, if therés no preemption, if the Coundil rules
16  brief on schedule and on the other items, sowedid not 16 it that way, then the parties don't have to worry about
17  respondtothat. We have developed our own proposed 17  getting ready for the other witnesses.
18 schedulewewould liketo propose, but | would liketo ask 18 The other thing isthet the hearing date
19  directly from the Adminigrative Law Judge whether | 19 whichwearegoing to proposeto be hddin the midde of
20  shouldtak about that now or on the next agendaitem. 20 June beginning of July, we need to presarvethat hearing
21 JUDGE TOREM: Y oure correct in thinking, 21  daefor thefind hearing date. Wewould not want
22 Mr. Pegples, that what we asked for is exactly that, 22 everything, the hearing date set way back because wewould
23 comments on the scheduling and response to the preemption. 23 hear it early in the month.
24 Therewill beadditiond details on the schedule aswell 24 So that'sessentidly our position onit. |
25  that were st out on the second page of thet letter. So 25 think thelaw reguiresit to be heerd, you know, within
Page 11 Page 13
1 let'sfocusonthe preemption itsdf now. 1 thecontext of themain hearing, and thet | don't see how
2 MR. PEEPLES. Okay. | mentioned & the last 2 theCoundil pursuant to the WAC can make adecigon urtil
3 prehearing conferencethet | didntt know how the Coundil 3 itsconddered dl the evidence, and | agreewith the
4 pursuant to the WACs, itsown WACs, could rule on 4 Cound for the Environment'sbrief. But, again, thet's
5  presmption until it occurred in the typed record. Thet's 5 nottosay if partieswant to talk and tipulate about
6  dill our postion. Therewasabrief filed by the 6  doingit different, wewould sure be willing to talk about
7  Counsd for the Environment. | think thet legdl andyss 7 it
8 isthebed legd andysisthat'sbeen giventoyou. | 8 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Mr. Peeples.
9 dontseeaway aoundit. | think the Councl however 9 Despite what the agendasays, | think I'm
10  youhandlethat in your hearing, whether it'sthefirst 10 goingtoask to hear from Mr. Lanefirg becauseit ssams
11 thingwhenyou sart your hearing processwhich makes a 11 that hispogtion follows naturdly now from whet the
12 good ded of senseto me whether you cdl it aseparate 12 Applicant hessaid. SoI'll cometoyou, Mr. Hurson and
13 hearing, or whether you just have asubject areafor 13 Mr. White, as necessary dfter Counsel for the Environment.
14 preamption likewed have asubject areafor wildlife, | 14 Mr. Lane
15  dontthink it mekesany difference 15 MR. LANE: We dont have aparticulaly
16 | think if you read 463-28-060 it refersto 16  vestedinterest inthis question necessarily, but we did
17  youhaveto condder everythingin 80.50.100. | wishit 17  provide someresponsss. My interpretation of WAC
18 didntsay that. | wishwecould doittoacertain 18  463-28-060 in thefirgt sentence discusses preemption asa
19  extentinthe manner that is proposed by the County, but | 19 pat of the adjudicative proceeding which then when going
20 justdontseehow youcandoit. And | would say 20 tothedfinition of adjudicative proceeding in WAC
21 persondly it scaresme from thefidd point of view 21 463-10-010 means a proceeding conducted pursuant to RCW
2 tryingtodoit that way. 22 80.50.000(3) inthe date Administrative Procedures Act
23 With thet sad, | don't think weretotaly 23 whichthentakesustheninto the overdl sting
24 opposed to handling it in adifferent way under certain 24 ajudicative proceeding. Thet'swhy Counsd for the
25  assumptionsand certain reguirements. Number one, dl the 25  Environment has taken the postion tht it isacomponent
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Page 14 Page 16
1 of not asgparateform of aprehearing kind of type of 1 youhavephases Youhavethefirg phaseisthe
2 mationtypeissue 2 preemptionissue. Second phaseisthe subgtance. Because
3 Jugt for darity's sake, Counsd for the 3 if youtak about them both at the sametime, you get logt
4 Environment hastaken the position thet it would be best 4 and confusad and it makes no sense
5 todiscussthe preemption issuesin one sdting et the 5 We're suggedting preamption be donefirg in
6  beginning, just so thet dl the parties can addressthose 6  that phase because WAC 463-28-080 saysthet during the
7  issuesand be st on that and then moveto the more 7  adjudicative proceading if the Counsd for the Applicant
8  subdantiveissuesonthe actud Sting of the process 8 hasfailedtojudify the request for Sate preemption,
9 Andthenintheend| think that the determination isthat 9  Coundl shdl do so by issuing an order thet definesthe
10 the preemption question becomes a component of the overdl 10 factsand conclusonsof law, report to the Governor its
11  order mogt likely that goesto the Governor's office. 11 recommendation for rgection.
12 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Thank you, 12 So were Suggesting that becausethe WAC
13  Mr. Lane | did gopreciate the brief focusng onthe 13  sayshecessaily by definition that when you reject the
14  rulesthat we have, those gatutes governing the process. 14 request for preemption that meansthat you aretdling the
15 Turning now to the County, who's Speeking 15 Governor to reject the Ste certification and rgject the
16  for the County thismorning? 16  preamption. Thet takescareof thewhole case, and it
17 MR. HURSON: Wel, Jm Hurson, Deputy 17  makenosensetogointo Step 2.
18 Prosecutor. | guess| don't quite understand whet 18 If I'm underganding Mr. Peeples, and |
19 Mr. Pesples pogtionis. He says he hasaschedule, but 19  dontknow if | was, it soundslike hewanted to have them
20 | havent seenit, 0| don'tt know what I'm responding to. 20 dl heard a the sametime and have dl thefacts
21 JUDGE TOREM: At thistimelet'slook at 21 intermingled and combined on both substance and preemption
22 whenwe schedule the preemption hearing, and | understand 22 eventhough they're completely separateissues. | havent
23 that Mr. Pegples may have another proposed schedule under 23 evenmea with my dients. For meto get with my dients,
24 Item 5, the schedulefor the adjudicative heerings, and 24 my dientsare county commissoners. | haveto meet with
25 that will beasgparate discusson. But we heed to know 25 themwithnotice
Page 15 Page 17
1  essentidly now, Mr. Hurson, the County's position if they 1 JUDGE TOREM: | understand the open public
2 wantto daborate what'sin ther process and schedule 2 meding
3 commentsregarding only the preemption hegring itsalf. 3 MR. HURSON: Public mestings, executive
4 Andl think thered issues are should it be separate. 4  s=5ons and everything likethat. | havent evenhed a
5  TheCounty hasdreedy sated as much they think it should 5  chanceto discusswith them do we just talk about
6 behddinadvance andif so, when. 6 preemption and not even ded with substance or arewe dso
7 MR. HURSON: The preemptionispart of the 7  goingtotry to resolve oursdvesin subgtance? And from
8 ajudicaivehearing as| underdand it as| reed the 8  my underganding Mr. Pegpleswantsusto blend them dl
9 rules 0l dont think | disagree with the Counsd for 9 together even though they're completdy separate legd
10 theEnvironmentonit. Itispart of the same procedure; 10 factors.
11 however, itsacompledy ssparaeissuein subgance. n JUDGE TOREM: I'mnat sure| heard
12 If youlook a the WAC regulation and what it isthet the 12 Mr. Pegples say it quite that way, but when | heard your
13 Applicant isto demondratein order for the Council to 13 comments, theword bifurcation jumped out & me. You
14 getapreemption to grant their request for preemption, 14 suggested to indude abifurcated hearing, and this
15 they haveto demondrate good faith effortsto resolve 15  morning I'm hearing you say thet you recognize thet it hes
16  issueswithlocd authorities under the agreement, 16 tobeasgparaetopic. Andwould that be asufficient
17  dternativelocationswithin the County thet are reviewed 17  bifurcation, or are you suggesting that that topic be
18  and have been found acceptable in the interest of the 18  heard and thet the Coundl render adedison with findings
19 date wthat'sacertan sa of issuesthet are dedt 19 of factsand condusionsof law and meke aseparate
20  with on preemption. 20  recommendation to the Governor, and if ther
21 Thediting issuesyou look & awhole 21 recommendation isno do awvay with everything dse?
2  different st of WACs and thoseissues, so they areredly 2 MR. HURSON: Exactly. That would be under
23 factudly going to be different issues discussed and 23 my Page2 under schedule Whet | have proposed iswhen
24 legdly differentissues. Sodl I'm sayingis yes it's 24 they'regoing tofiletheir -- essentidly whet | was
25  dl under the augpices of the adjudicatory hearing, but 25  ewisoningiswewant everything combined together
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1  becausewedont want to delay the process, and 0 the 1 of firdimpresson for the Coundcil, and dl of that makes
2 Applicant can present their prefiled on the preemption 2 logica sense, but the assumption built inisthat the

3  issueand ther prefiled on the subgtance & the sametime 3 Coundl hasthelegd &hility to make adecison onthe

4 but actudly makethem two physicd documents. Here's our 4 recommendation for preemption prior to and separate from
5  preamptiontesimony. Here's our subgtantive testimony. 5  itsrecommendations on the Ste cartification and any

6 JUDGE TOREM: And | think youweredl in 6  oconditionsthat go dong with that. I'm not convinced,

7  agreement onthat. 7  and the Coundil haant had achanceto meet, asyour

8 MR. HURSON: And then the ideawas then what 8 dientsaswdl. They havenot sat down and redly hashed
9 | suggedted isjus adatefor discussonison Augus 9 9 thisout Sncethe preemption request wasfiled and

10  wecandothe adjudicative hearing on the issue regarding 10 they'vehad theissue on the radar screen S0 to gpesk

11 preamption presumably be donewithin awesk. Thenthe 11 dncewemeinJanuary. But now itsredly here, and

12 Coundl would havetimeto then render adecison. If the 12 the Coundl hasto make adecison on how to go forward,
13 Coundl rendersadecison denying preemption, then you 13 andtha'sthe purpose of this agendaitem.

14 don't even go to the second phase. Otherwise what would 14 MR. PEEPLES: Judge Torem, | want to insert
15 bethepoint? 15 somethingjudt for daification.

16 JUDGE TOREM: W, | undersand thelogic 16 JUDGE TOREM: Hold one second. Because of
17  of that. Thelogic may be better than what we actudly 17  logidicstoday, wewill et Mr. Fiksdd retrievethe cdl

18 havetowork withinour rule. Canyou mekethat fit with 18 phoneand giveit to you, so that Mr. Robertson and

19  what the Counsd for the Environment's position iswith 19 Ms Drummond as best they can can paticipate.

20  463-28-060 last sentence; that adetermination of 20 MR. PEEPLES: | dont want to interrupt

21 preemption hasto beby Counsd order? But the sentence 21 Mr. Hurson persondly. | redly goologizefor this. The
2 goeson: And shdl beinduded in itsrecommendationsto 22 thingisl wish| could come out with Mr. Hurson. |

23 theGovernor pursuant to the gatute. And thet 23 redly do, but | think the ruleskeep usfromthat. And |
24 recommendation, if I'm reading it correctly, and 24 dont think what's been mentioned is 463-28-060 references
25 Mr. Lanesinterpretation may be the best on thelanguage 25 463-28-040 and the thingsthat haveto be shown. In paren

Page 19 Page 21

1 avalable that recommendation iswhether to certify or 1 4on040sys Interest of the date as delinested in RCW
2 not, not necessaily preemption one recommendation and the 2 80.50.010, and thet'sthe whale shooting metch. | mean

3 next part being certification. Isthereany way to 3 tha'severything. If that waan'tinthere, | would agree

4 unrave thetwo of those threads given the statute and the 4 with Mr. Hurson ahundred percent. But when you throw
5 law despitewhet the logic may say? 5 thain, | meentha'swhy | think the Council hasto hear
6 MR. HURSON: | think whenyou indudeitin 6  eveythingto comply withitsrules. Thank you.

7 your recommendation to the Governor, and by rulethe 7 JUDGE TOREM: For therecord, 80.50.010is
8  recommendaionwill betorgect. And 0 yet we havethis 8 thelegidativefinding of the policy of intentin

9 - | dontseeanincondgency there. If thereistwo 9  alopting and credting awhole EFSEC regime

10 phases bascdly theréstwo issues. Areyou goingto do 10 Mr. Hurson, isthere any additiond comments
11 preemption? Andif they're going to preempt isthere 11 onthis?

12 goingto be Ste certification goproved with an agreement? 12 MR. HURSON: Wadl, whet | wasgoing to say
13 AndZilkhahasto have both of those, and if neither of 13 isitmakessensa Thefact that youre saying my

14 oneof them, then the Coundil's recommendation necessarily 14 commentsmeketheir logicd sensel think isanindication
15 byruleistodeny. And 0| guesswha theissueis here 15 thatmy commentsarelogicd. And thefact of the matter
16 isokay. Le'ssay for somereason the Council doeswhat 16 iswearelooking & interpretation of therulesand

17 1think it will bewhichisto deny preemption. What 17  regulaionsthat are supposeto makesense. Thoseare
18  would then the Coundil do on the subgtance? Hold a 18 supposetobelogicd. Andthat'sjus one of the

19  hearing ontha and then recommend a Site certification 19 intuitivethingswedo.
20  agreement even though they're recommending thet it be 20 Andif it'sset up thet, yes, you should do
21 denied? How do you come up with an agreement when the 21 preemption firg becauseif they don't get the preemption,
22 fundamentd requirement of conggtency has not been met? 22 thenwhy takethetimeto go through dl the other
23 | dont see how the Coundil could recommend anything other 23  ddails? Andif they do that, then why would you go to
24 then denying. 24 Phase2? And| think thet is perfectly consgtent with
25 JUDGE TOREM: We recognizethisisametter 25 therulesreguire. Fortunately you go to thefirst one
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1  becausethey haveto mest both burdens 1 If we did what makeslogical sense, what
2 Asfar asMr. Pegpleslast comment, inthe 2 youresaying, and | think as Mr. Pegples says he wishes
3 interest of the state he'strying to read that the Ste 3 hecould, but he doesnt see the rules as being supportive
4  catificaion will ded with dl sorts of minutia detail. 4 of that pogtion, it would take some of the burden and
5  Youmay tak about the width of the roads, the type of 5 risksoff of the Applicant. They don't want to risk
6 grave that we used on the roads, but none of thosethings 6 putting dl their resourcesinto going forward on dl
7  aenecessary to be discussed in the context of whether 7  thoseother minutiadetallsif they're not going to get a
8 youagreeonthe GMA County'slocd land useregulaions 8  recommendation to preempt. And if therewasaway to do
9  becausethey were waiting for environmenta documents 9 it, | think the Council would want to. And were going to
10 beforethey hdd thar hearings. Becausethey're 10 haveaddiberative sessoninwhich we discussthese
11 completdy unrdated issues, and it will Smply serveto 11 rulesand seewh flexibility we seein our own rulesto
12 try to confusetheissues and take the Coundil off focus 12 dlow what youresuggesting. If thereisthere, wewill
13 onthepreamption issuewhich isthat Zilkhaisasking the 13 condder that, and the Councilmemberswill adopt hopefully
14 Coundil to preclude the County from doing itsjob with the 14  alogicd podtion but themost logicd onedlowed by the
15  Growth Management Act and then its comprenensive plan 15 dauteandtherules.
16  recordswhat rules, reguldions etc. That'swhat | am 16 If the hearing hasto go forward with the
17  feaful of, what they aretryingto do. They aretrying 17  preemption and the certification issues together as
18 totakethat focusaway. No onehasever preempted in 30 18  suggested by Counsd for the Environment, as agreed to
19 vyeasa EFSEC. That should show how rarethisis, whet a 19 rductantly asl implied by Mr. Peeples and the Applicant
20  great burdenitison them to get preemption. 20  under the condraints of therules, it may tel usaswe
21 JUDGE TOREM: Werecognizethat. 21 gothroughthis preemptive processfor the very firg time
2 MR. HURSON: But I think they aretrying to 22 in30 yearsthat the rule needs another look to adopt the
23 --they want to blend it together to try to midead and 23 redity of preemption as opposed to what it may have been
24 confusethe Coundil, sothat it getsal confused and dll 24 thought of 30 years ago when the rule was written and
25 mudded together, S0 you go, oh, wel, what theheck? You 25 dautedlowed for preemption.
Page 23 Page 25
1 guyshavedreedy teken careof it. What difference does 1 Thisisthefirg time, so therésgoing to
2 itmeke? 2 besomebumps. It may not bethe best process avalable,
3 JUDGE TOREM: Wi, | think you should trust 3 but unfortunately the few years|'ve been doing
4 inthemembersof the Coundil to listen to everything and 4  adminigrativelaw as opposad towhat | previoudy didin
5 asdl representatives of the various agendies asrequired 5  Supeior Court, datuteslogicisleft alittle bit more
6 by dautedo their job and not have thewoad pulled over 6 totheimaginaionin adminigtrativelaw. Sowe dont
7 theireyes Yourecertainly going to have plenty of 7  dwaysget the best of the schedules.
8  opportunity to make sure any obfuscation asthere might be 8 Let menow go over and look a Residents
9  fromthe County's perspectiveisundone. So Il trust 9  Opposad to Kittitas Turbines comments regarding process
10 that between thetwo of you wewill get things straight. 10  and schedule and Jm Carmody | don't see him here today.
1 MR. HURSON: And | will take the opportunity 11 Isthere another member of ROKT that wantsto spesk up?
12 topoaint out when | think they're trying to obfuscate and 12 Mr. Garrett, if you will wait for the phone
13 confusetoo. 13 tomakeitsway toyou.
14 JUDGE TOREM: | trust that you will. 14 MR. GARRETT: Mr. Carmody on our behdf
15 MR. HURSON: Thank you. 15 filedabrief regarding thisissue, and it'sreldively
16 JUDGE TOREM: Thelegiddivefinding of 16 short, ol will just readit. 1t sayswe concur with
17  policy and intent, the last bullet thereis number five, 17  Kittitas County's request to redign the parties --
18 tdksabout the purposesto avoid codtly duplicationin 18 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Garrett, you don't need to
19 thedting process and enqure thet decisons are made 19 readitintorecord. It'sdreedy part of the record, so
20 timdy without unnecessary dday. And | know Mr. Pegples 20  if you have anything you want to add to it, thet would be
21 hasmentioned this severd timesbefore, and | emphasize 21 fire
2 theorigind timeframethought of for EFSEC isoneyesr, 2 MR. GARRETT: | havenothing to add to this.
23  andwerepast thet by alot. Not at al dueto parties 23 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Grest. | just don't
24 dowing things down, but the way the process has unfolded 24 want to trouble you to reed the whole thing when it's
25 athispaticular timeit'staken longer. 25  dready pat of therecord.
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1 Arethere any other partieswishing to 1  commentsabout anything regarding process and schedule
2 comment on thisissue of scheduling and process on Smply 2 thal couldthink of, and as| sat & my computer these
3  thepreemption portion of the adjudicative hearing. 3  wereissuesthat popped to mind, so | tried to get it to
4 Mr. Anderson, Community Trade and Economic 4 you, 0 everybody has our thoughts.

5 Development. 5 JUDGE TOREM: dl right. Well get to that

6 MS. DRUMMOND: | want to make acommernt 6 pata thenext agendaitem.

7  regading -- 7 Mr. Fiksdd, if you would interpret for

8 JUDGE TOREM: Ms Drummond, I'll cal onyou 8  Ms Drummond.

9  dhortly, and well see how Allen does as an interpreter 9 MR. HKSDAL (For Ms. Drummond): Shefeds
10 here Weregoing to hear from Mr. Anderson firg. 10 that the Counsd for Environment and Mr. Peegpleshas
n MR. ANDERSON: Thenk you. Weorigindly 11 hendled issues of preemption quite well.

12 werenot planning to meke any comments. It ssemsmorean 12 JUDGE TOREM: L& medatethet for

13 issueof defining legd issues and we werent planning to 13  everybody that couldnt hear. Ms. Drummond isgtating

14  comment. However, inligening to the commentstoday | 14 through Mr. Fiksdd thet she beievestheissue about

15 havearepone 15  preamption hasbeen handled aufficiently at thistime.

16 The reason for preemptionin my 16 MR. FHKSDAL: Correct.

17  underganding isthet you are deciding for the good of the 17 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Arethereany

18 date, for the good of the people thet this project ought 18  other patieswishing to comment on preemption?

19 tobesdted, and thereforeif you need to preempt, you 19 Mr. Sothower.

20 preempt. My understanding isthat isthe reason you would 20 MR SLOTHOWER: Yes

21 condder themtogether. If you dont bdievethefacility 21 JUDGE TOREM: Jug wait for the phonefor

22 isforthegood of the people, for the good of the Sate, 22 onesecond.

23 andthat it shouldn't be Sited, you don't need to consider 23 MR. SLOTHOWER: Ligening to whet the

24 preemption either. So it does seemto methet they come 24 Applicant is saying and the County is saying and then

25  together, and while | would think thet you would be gble 25  looking a the schedule that Mr. Hurson is proposing, |

Page 27 Page 29

1 todiscussthetwo issues separately, in other words, not 1  justwant to summearize becauseI'm not surel'm tracking

2 confusethem by talking about roads a thetime same 2 withboth of them, and | guess| want to meke sureI'm

3 youretdking about preemption, it scemsto methat they 3 tracking with both of them.

4 logicdly fit together. Thet iswhy theruleis probably 4 | hear the Applicant saying thet it hasto

5 writtentheway it does. 5  bethesetwo issues, the preemption and the sting, have

6 My second point is are we going to address 6 tobecondderedinonehearing. Mr. Hursonisbesicaly

7 -1 think Mr. Garrett just raised theissue of the 7 sayingtwo hearings But if you look a hisschedule, |

8 redignment. Areyou going to addressthe other things 8  wonder if wereredly taking about the samething. You

9  tha havebeen dated aswel or arewefocusing just on 9 theoreticdly could gart the hearing, and as part of the
10  sort of processand schedule? 10  prehearing order you can schedule the issues thet will be
1 JUDGE TOREM: | read the County's comments, 11 conddered inonehearing. And | bdlievethat the
12 aswdl asMr. Camody's support of them. Theredignment 12 preemptionisuesor theissuesyou need the evidence, if
13 quedions| wanted to leave for the next agendaitem. 13 youwill, that need tolook & in deciding preemption is
14 Mr. Hurson, correct meif I'mwrong. It 14  dealy spdled out inthe satute, and it is different
15  seamsthat the scheduling of who getsto file and when 15 thanthe evidence that you need to decide whether you're
16 they getfileand if they get tofilerebuttd goesto 16 goingto Stethisfadility.

17  bothissuesfor adjudicative hearings. Once we schedule 17 So onething you could doisyou could st a

18 thepreemption whether it's separate or together with the 18 dart datefor your hearing, whether its August 9 or a

19  adjudicative proceeding thet will be ablanket issuethet 19 different dete. | think itisnot redly theissue. But

20 covershoth. 20 whenyou st that hearing, you specify the order inwhich

21 MR. ANDERSON: That would befine. That 21 youwill condder issues, and | believethat if you do

22 would betheend of my comments 22 that, you can congider the evidence on preemption firg,

23 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson doesthat sound 23 make adecision on preamption, and then from there move

24 gout right? 24 right into the core issues and the evidence thet you need

25 MR. HURSON: | understood you wanted 25 tolook at in order to decide Sting because they are
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1 differentif youlook a what the WAC specifieson 1 issuedf firg impresson, and were going to haveto sort
2 preemption. 2 that out. Butl think youve got an undue emphasisin
3 So badcdly it can be donein one hearing, 3 your andysison the dedlaration of legidative intent.
4 but what iscommon isin certain Stuations where a court 4 JUDGE TOREM: Members of the Coundil, any
5  will make adecison on oneisue and then basad upon thet 5 commentsat thistime? To my right any membersof the
6  issuethey will moveright into their decison. Theyll 6  Coundil wishing to makeany comments on thisdiscusson?
7  moveright into other processes within the same hearing. 7  Tomy left? Charman Luce, any commentsat thistime?
8 JUDGE TOREM: | think if | understood you 8 | think then welll closethe discusson on
9  oorrectly, you're suggesting thet we could follow the 9 ltem4 by askingif thereisany need - | think weve
10  schedule st up by Mr. Hurson. 10 thoroughly hashed out theissuein the briefsas much as
1 MR. SLOTHOWER: And bewithin the Satute. 11 youmight think they're cursory. Therésnot awholelot
12 Mr. Peeples interpretation of the Satute. 12 moreout theretotdl usabout theissue. Isthere any
13 MR. PEEPLES | guessmy responseisnat if 13 needfor any party tofileabrief following the
14 youmakethe determination of preemption before you hear 14  discussontoday or do you trust the Councilmembers know
15 therest of theevidence | haveno problem havinga 15 wha theoptionsavailable are, what the various
16  section of the hearing as suggested by Counsd for the 16 interpretations of the Satute and the regulaions are,
17 Environment with regard to the primary preemptionissues. 17  and what each party’s position are? Isthere any need for
18 Butif youlook a 040, 463-28-040 when they reference 18  further briefing on this?
19 8050010 thet's everything that EFSEC would ever consider 19 Mr. Hurson.
20 inthishearing, and | don't see how they canmekea 20 MR. HURSON: Wdl, I'm not sureif it's
21  decigon. Firg of dl, | don't see how they can makea 21 directedtothis, but | dont want to fed likeI'm
22 decison beforethey andyze everything dse. That's 22 precluded from getting into talking about preemption. One
23 numbe one 23  of thethings! dointendto doisl wasgoingtofilea
24 And number two, if by any reason everybody 24 moation for the Council to rgject the request for
25 agrees, you know, they'll waivetherr right for an gpped 25  preemption. Just from the County's standpoint the
Page 31 Page 33
1 ontha issue thentheefficiency of the process saysit 1  Applicant haant complied with WAC 463-28-040 inits
2 should be moved up and hdd immediatdy before you go to 2 submisson, and 0 our pogtion isthet the Council can
3 theother issues so those are my two comments. 3 rgectit becausethey havent met even the primafacie
4 And contrary to what Mr. Hurson has 4 requirement. So that would haveto do with scheduling.
5  commented about my matives, I'm trying to be as 5 Sothat'stheonly reason I'm bringing it up now.
6 trangparent aspossible, and | just want to make surewe 6 | wasgoing to bring it up in Some context
7  dl godownapaththa islegdly defensble 7 later, but | want to get thework in today's schedule like
8 Mr. Sothower, my fear isthe County would 8 afiling deedlinefor us, regponsetime for them, and then
9  sugges onething, and then | have other opponents it 9 smesort of hearing date. Oneof the thingsyou ruled as
10  back and then gpped on the way you hed the procedure. 10  they want usto do things efficiently and expeditioudy,
11 Youknow, that'smy nightmare. Y ou know, like have them 11 andif wecan get thisback on track to getting aland use
12 proposeit. Youstback. I'mnot saying you are. But 12 application back before the County, so that the County can
13 somebody dse Stting back and then file the apped to the 13 meakeitsdecison, so then we can get to the subgtance, |
14 SupremeCourt onthatissue. Sol think it's pretty -- 14  think weredl better served ingeed of fighting aoout
15 thebed part -- dthough you can have different 15 thepresmptionisue
16 interpretationsof thet. 1'm not cagting any dispersons 16 Sofrankly thisiswhat | am underganding
17 onpeoplesinterpretation of thelaw, but | think to me 17  asl amenvisoning it now isitian't to say yourefree
18 thedearest and mog sudainable interpretation isthat 18  tosendthe request to the Governor to preempt now, but
19 putforward by the Counsdl for the Environment. | don't 19 it'ssmply to say that this doesn't meet the requirement
20 know how you can makethat decison without conddering 20 toaskfor preemption, so you dill have to work with the
21  everythingdse | wishyou could, but | don't see how 21 County and then badicdly direct them to go back to the
2  youcan. 22 County and try to get consstency.
23 MR. SLOTHOWER: | think you're putting undue 23 JUDGE TOREM: If | understand thet correctly
24 emphagson referenceto thelegidativeintent. | think 24 then, Mr. Hurson, that 463-28-040 in itsfour part testin
25 it could come downto adisgreament onthelaw. Itisan 25  generd the County isgoing argue it has not been met.
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1 MR. HURSON: Correct. 1 preamption.
2 JUDGE TOREM: Areyou arguing aprocedural 2 MR. HURSON: No, thisign't trying to get to
3 defect in addition to what youre going to dlege are 3 themerit. Thisissaying that the regsrequirethemto
4 subgtantive defectsin meeting those four points? 4 submit information thet dternative locations have and
5 MR. HURSON: | think there's aprocedurd 5  everybody in thisroom knowsthet those other dternatives
6  defect becauseit lacks the substance necessary to meet 6 exid. Soweresaying they havent met the regulaory
7  therequirement. 7  requirement inthefiling, and soiit'sbadcdly saying we
8 JUDGE TOREM: What I'm asking you forisa 8 aergedingthisfiling aslegdly inadequate. It's
9 gmplequestion astowhen | say procedura defect thet 9 likea12(b)(6) motion in court to Sate the dam upon
10  Mr. Peepleson behdf of the Applicant failed tofileit 10 rdief may be granted becauseit'sagiven. Now whether
11  correctly, serveit correctly, or atherwise not jump 11 weuseanandyssof summary judgment or a12(b)(6)
12 through ahoop to be ableto ask the question. Y ou're not 12 motion that'swhat | am taking about, and then wewould
13  goingto haveit digmissad on atechnicdity ground before 13 beasking the Coundil to say, no, thisislegdly
14 weeven get to those four subissues 14 insufficient. Yourergected. Not that you're going to
15 MR. HURSON: Quitefrankly | haven't looked 15  recommend tha the Governor deny cettification. It'sjust
16 aittha cdosdytosee | mean| don't recdl if the 16  yourerdecting the request directing Sagebrush to
17 APA reguirethere be averification, asworn verification. 17 resubmit their gpplication to the County, so that the
18 Butfrankly what itis, it'slssue 3isthe onel would be 18  County can gothroughtheprocess. That'sdl itsever
19 focusng on saying dterndive locaionswithin the same 19 wanted.
20  County have been reviewed and have been found 20 JUDGE TOREM: Le& mesuggest you do what you
21  unacceptable. Thebadsisthat gpparently they are 21 think the County hasto do in that regard, and the sooner
22 unawarethat EnXco has gpplied for awind farm gpplication 22 theCoundl hasamoation like thet that may affect the
23  immediady et of their proposd which would produce the 23  schedulethe better. Andif thereisany necessity at
24 sameamount of power which isan dternaive energy wind 24 least to amend that goplication for preemption thet would
25 resourceinthiscounty. It hasnot been found 25  give Mr. Pegples an opportunity to addressthat issue as
Page 35 Page 37
1  unacceptable by the County, and Zilkhaisdso as Coundl 1  wadl prior to an adjudication thet might be null and void
2 isaware Segebrush whereit hasthe Wild Horse project 2 based on the County's motion isfound to have merit.
3 tha they've dready gone and submitted to the Coundil 3 MR. HURSON: | jugt wanted to mention thet
4 whichwould be ancther fadility within this county which 4 becauseyouretaking about scheduling and if you wanted
5 isandternative wind farm resource location thet would 5 towork that into the schedule or if you didn't and you
6  produce goproximetely the same amount of power, and thet 6 juswantedtoleavethat blank. Frankly | washoping |
7 hasnat been reviewed and found unecceptable 7  could haveit with metoday, but | didn't have achanceto
8 JUDGE TOREM: We reed the comments of the 8  meatwithmy dientsuntil yesterday afternoon, so it
9 DEISaswdl, .o weknow thet thereis some questions 9 didntgive meampletimeto get my work together. |
10  about the dternative andysis, and the Coundil and g&ff 10  would articipate getting it by the end of next week. So
11 areworking on thoseissues separately. But what I'm 11 just s0youknow sort of thet would bewhet | would
12 heaingyoutdl meisthat you're going to opposethe 12 aticipaedoingisby the end of next week getting that
13 request for preemption, and, again, that's not asurprise 13 moation and affidavit here, and then we could st a
14 givenyour dient and the County'sland use regulaions 14  sheduleonit sometimein the neer future.
15 aearisk here It soundsto measthough that'sthe 15 JUDGE TOREM: When we get your mation, well
16  subject of the adjudication on thet issue, and so the 16  schedule as necessary atimefor repponse and atimefor a
17  filing of that motion you can do a your leisure, but 17  prehearing conference hegring for any ord argument thet
18  well schedule ahearing on the opposition of the request 18 isnecessary toruleonit and if that effectsthe
19  andthe oppostion based onthat. 1t doesn't sound like 19 ghedule The Coundl may have dreedy determined a
20 therdsaprocedurd thing thet would kegp usfrom having 20 preiminary schedule by thet time based on deliberation
21 thehearing on thosefour points, specificdly Point 3 on 21 fdlowing today'smedting. Sowell sse Knowing thet's
22 thelocdtion of dternatives. 22 comingishdpful. Thank you.
23 MR. HURSON: Wi, I think if | mental what 23 MR. HURSON: Thank you.
24 youre saying what we haveisthisline 24 MR. PEEPLES: | haveaquestion on that.
25 JUDGE TOREM: 'Y oure going to argue no 25  Le'ssay the Council hasthat motion, and they decide
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1  that WAC 463-28-040 would comply with thisregarding the 1 thentheadjudicative hearing. Thosearethefour
2 dtandive Will that betheend of it? Then 2 milesones, and dates given for thaosewerein April and
3 subgantivey we must have shown, you know, in thet 3 June mid July, then somewhere around August 9 isthe
4 hearing that that was complied with. Isthat what I'm 4  ealied possble gart datefor adjudicative hearingsand
5  heaing? | dont know how you get into this because he's 5  whether that would gart with preemption and go right into
6 taking aout asubgantivething. 6 otherissuesor gart with preemption and have abresk as
7 JUDGE TOREM: Thisisonewhere procedure 7  wevedready discussed today. So leaving that when
8  and substanceredly areinterwoven, Mr. Pegples so 8  should preemption be discussed issue aside, let'slook at
9  dont know the answer to that question until | reed the 9 theovedl itemsthere
10 motion. And certainly your response would be gppropriate 10 Because thisisthe Applicant's request to
11 totakethat up asto how the Council should ded with 11 havetheproject, | want to hear from them firg, but |
12 that, whether they can grant the motion prior to afull 12 wantto note dreedy the issue of redlignment the County
13  adjudication onthat or if as Mr. Hurson has hinted today 13  hasraisad that who'sfor the project and who's againgt
14 theremay not be enough substance to thet Point 3 in your 14  theprgject | think ishow | undergood thet. I'l give
15 request for preemption to even get to that hearing. We 15  Mr. Pegplesachance to comment on the proposed schedule.
16  will haveto decidethat issue one gep a atime. 16  Hesindicated he may have oneto uggest.
17 Mr. Lane 17 Mr. Pegples, are you going to have ahandout
18 MR. LANE: | would just state that WAC 18 forthat?
19 463-28-040 atesthat the request shdl addressthe 19 MR. PEEPLES No.
20 following topics. It doesn't Sate prove or provide 20 JUDGE TOREM: All right. Sowewill dl be
21 evidence and my recallection isthet the document did 21 prepared to take notes on what the Applicant's proposd's
22  addressthat section. Sol think my interpretationis 22 areand then go back to the ather partiesthat havefiled
23 that were heading on the substance than procedurdly. 23 briefsby the deadline on Tuesday and then hear fromthe
24 Procedurdly it ssemsto have beenfine. 24 rest.
25 JUDGE TOREM: And well see based onwhet 25 MR. PEEPLES Agan, | did nat fileabrief

Page 39 Page 41
1  Mr. Hurson'smoationisif there are responsesto it that 1 referingto scheduling because| did not think thet's
2 Counsd for the Environment wishesto file or any other 2 wha wasrequested by the Coundil and essertidly the
3 patiesagresing or disagreeing. That would be hepful to 3 County didfileone. | think the schedule wewould
4 theCouncil. Again, this preemption gatute and 4 propose, and | think theway | developed thiswas off the
5 regulaionthisisthefirg timewere deding with it 5 «hedulethat wasput in the information coming from EFSEC
6 and omeof theseissues until they're flushed out &t this 6  would bewe could file our prefiled March 15th and thet's
7  timearound and everybody becomes more familiar itsgoing 7 when| would suggest wefile our prefiled. Our suggestion
8 tobeabit of amysery to predict where these people are 8  would beto havethe other parties prefiled, dl other
9 goingtowantto go. 9 patiesprefiled May 1¢. Wewould have our rebuttal June
10 All right. Let'smoveonto Item 5. Weve 10 14 and commencethe hearing 15 days later.
11 beengoing for aout an hour now. Isthereaneed for a n Essentidly what | did wastake the schedule
12 brek? 12 assetout, reduced it by 15 days the date when the
13 Nobody isindicating they need a bresk for 13 Applicant wastofileitsprefiled. Reduced by 15 days
14 any resson, o wewill moveright into Item 5. Thisis 14  theresponse period for Applicant's rebuttd testimony and
15 theprocess and tentative schedule for the adjudicative 15  reduced by 15 daysthetime by which the other parties
16  heaings | know we havetouched on some of thisdreedy. 16  weretofilether prefiled. Andthen| bdievetwo wesks
17 InMs Makarow's|etter of February 9, she 17  isanadequate period of time after al the prefiled was
18 and | had sketched out abit of aproposa just to have 18 intogoahead and gointo the hearing process. Do you
19  something to work with today. For therecord that isthet 19 wantmetoleaveit & that or would you want meto go
20 wewould havethe Applicant's prefiled tetimony asone 20 intotheother issuesthat are under Sub 57
21 milestone event, and thiswould be prefiled testimony on 21 JUDGE TOREM: Let'sleaveit at thet for
22 eschand every topic potentialy induding preemption, if 22 now. WEell come back to the other questions about
23  thereisany need for additiona tesimony in thet 23 discovery, which | know I'm going to address | ater today
24 paticular topic areafollowed by prefiled testimony from 24 aswdl.
25 any of the other parties, and then rebuttd testimony and 25 MR. PEEPLES W, | think they're somewhet
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1 mixedin, sotha'swhy | was saying thet. 1 weks
2 JUDGE TOREM: Y ou provided what you fdt the 2 MR. HURSON: Andwhat | didinmy schedule
3 Applicant can do, and | know your interest isto have the 3 proposd is| took Council's proposed schedule, so the
4  ajudicative hearing as soon as possble. Sothe earliest 4 heaing datewaant behind asingleday. Sowewould be
5 dael havegoing onisJune 15th assuming the Coundil can 5 ableto proceed and thentry to juggle thet, so that we
6  support that aswell. 6  would have aufficient timeto get our work done becausewe
7 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson, let me come back 7  needtotake depogtions.
8  toyounow onthe schedule 8 Frankly, | am hoping thet the response to
9 What responsg, if any, do you havetothe 9 theDraft DEIS commentswould be coming out in the next
10  Applicant's suggestion of those detes, other than what | 10 fewwesksor amonth. Wewould liketo beableto see
11  anticipatethat June 15 may betoo early given some other 11 thosebeforewe get into the hearing. Wewould liketo
12 quedions? But tdl mewhat you think hasto be donethat 12 sethose before we submit testimony. 1'm sure other
13 couldnt bedone, if anything, before June 15th. 13  patieswouldtoo. | don't know what thetimeison that
14 MR. HURSON: Wdl, I think what the 14  either, 0 that would be rdevant to any schedule dso
15  Applicant isproposing would preclude the County from 15  becauseother partieswhoever isgoing to ded with
16  having adequatetimeto respond. Leaving notimefor us 16  subgantiveissuesisundoubtedly going to want to seethe
17  tododiscovery, whichwethink isimportant. Wehavea 17  responseto the Draft DEIS comments, SO thet can be part
18 lot of questionsabout process. Wetalked about the need 18  of their sructurefor thetestimony. That can affect the
19 for taking depodtions. 19 c=
2 Frankly, what they're proposng doesn't 20 Our schedule was we nesded severd months
21  surprisemebecause | have repegtedly expresssd my 21 becausetotakedepostions. ' You haveto teke
22 concernswith Mr. Pegplesthat his dlient seemsto just 22 depostions. Youvegot to get court reporters. It takes
23  dday, dday, and dday everything, and once they get 23  timefor them to get the transcript done unlessyou're
24 something, then they want everything to race through so 24 going to pay an expedite fee to the court reporter. That
25  the County doesn't have adequate timeto prepare the 25 cogsalot of money. If Zilkhawantsto pay for
Page 43 Page 45
1 regponses | sent aletter in Juneof lagt yeer telling 1  expedited transcript feesfor the County, let usknow
2 himthat | wasbasicdly getting tired of that. 2  tha. That could probably save ussometime. If they're
3 JUDGE TOREM: | don't want to get into 3 notwilling to pay for the transcript cost, then we need
4 discussion about delays and accusations. 4 todoit. Werenot trying to delay. Our proposed dete
5 MR. HURSON: Wdl, itisdearly they are 5 asthehearing dateis garting the same day thet the
6  dmply trying to give usinadequate time. They have been 6  Coundl did. Itissmply saying the Applicant hessaid
7  tdkingto Coundl. They suggested aschedulefor Snce 7 theyreready. Okay. File Andwenead moretimethan
8 laelagt year saying they areready to prefile. That's 8  wasproposed becauseif you take depostions, you've got
9 why | sadwhy dont they doit March 1. They've been 9 togetittransribed. That takestime. Onceyou get the
10 tdling usfor four or five monthsthey're ready to 10  depogtion, you haveto be adleto reed and review. You
11 prefilebut now they're not. Now they want to no, no, 11 havetofigure out whet to do. Y ou haveto figure out how
12 they need moretimeto put it together. They'rethe ones 12 toget your prefiled tesimony and have your witnesses put
13 who sad they want thingshurried dong. Why aren't they 13 together.
14 readytogo? 14 | don't havethe luxury & this being the
15 Whenwewere lagt here, they said, well, 15 only casethet | havetowork on. You arelooking & the
16  they'rethinking about preemption. They'regoing to talk 16  entirecivil divison of the Kittitas County Prosecutors
17  aboutit. After themeding Mr. Peeplestold me hewould 17  Office | have bankruptcy issues|'m deding with my
18 gvemeaddl totdk aboutit. Wenever gatacdl. We 18 dekright now. | have other land useissues. I'm
19 never got aleter. They never said anythingtous. They 19 advisng dectionsofficer. I'majack of dl trades
20 badcdly took timeto put together the preemption motion. 20 meger of none. AndI'm not going to be gbleto spend,
21 JUDGE TOREM: Weaewherewe are now. 21 you know, 60 hoursaweek totry to get dl thisdoneina
2 MR. HURSON: | know, but they are by their 22 compressd timeframe It'san unredigtic expectation,
23  attionstrying to squeeze the County. 23  andthey'reawareof thet.
24 JUDGE TOREM: They're moving up the 24 I think our scheduleit meetsyour proposed
25  Coundl's propased discusson schedule by at leest six 25 timeframeasfar asthisgetting going. It will giveus
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1 adeguaetimeto get our discovery done and will giveus 1 think that isgppropriate Y ou haveto have moretime
2 timeto prepare 2 between thefiling of the rebuttd testimony and the Sart
3 Zilkhds processyou're basicaly just 3 dfthehearing.
4  sying no discovery isdlowed if you use Zilkhds 4 JUDGE TOREM: All right | gppreciate that
5  proposedtimeframe 5  perspective, Mr. Sothower, that rebutta should truly be
6 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Lane, you hed filed your 6  rebuttd, and somejudges are more lenient on thet than
7  brief on the preemption issue, but do you have any 7  othersasyou know. How much control asan Adminidrative
8 ocommentsasfar as Counsd for the Environment's position 8 Law Judgepredding over aprocesding | haveto exdude
9 onthetiming of the adjudicaive hearing, whether Juneis 9  ingppropriate rebutta tesimony, | don't know. But |
10  toosoonand August Sthisabout right? Wheres your 10 aticipatethat the parties affected if thereisany
11 feding? 11 sandbagging thet they would file the gopropriate mations
12 MR. LANE: We could mekeit work. | could 12  todlow the presiding officer to do that, if necessary,
13 makeitwork. | would certainly prefer the schedule thet 13 kesping in mind that the more information the Coundil gets
14 the Coundil had outlined in their initid Ietter. 14  ishetter. But thetiming of it isimportant to preserve
15 JUDGE TOREM: Other partieswith comments? 15 theintegrity of the process, and | gopreciate you raising
16 Weéll bring the phone back to you, Mr. Sathower. 16 it now and acknowledge thet.
17 MR. SLOTHOWER: Our pogtionwould bethat 17 And | know Mr. Pespleswould have no intent
18 thestheduleor the date for the hearing thet the Coundil 18  of ssndbagging. If hedid would say so ontherecord. So
19 cameupwith, the Augugt 9 date, isamore appropricte 19 heknowsnow that there are peoplein the room that fdlt
20 dae My concernsabout the schedule that is outlined by 20  tha way before and maybe not from any dedingswith this
21  Zilkhaisthat thereisnot enough time between thefiling 21 Applicant and thisrepresentetive. Mr. Pegplesfrom |
22 of therebuttd testimony and the hearing. 22 undergand has been around the Coundil long enough to know
23 | was tangentdly involved in another EFSEC 23 theimportance of what weretaking about aswell, sowe
24 hearing anumber of years ago, and my recollection there 24 will just leavethet asit may.
25 wasthat the Applicant filed their prehearing testimony, 25 | don't think, Mr. Peeples, therésaneed
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1 thenthepeoplein opposition thenfiled theirs. Andthe 1 torespond. Nobody isdirectly impugning the Applicant's
2 rebuttd testimony that came wasnot truly rebutta 2 rebuttd becauseit hasn't been filed yet.
3 tegimony but wasingtead the bulk of the evidence that 3 MR. PEEPLES: | dojugt say to Mr. Sothower
4 they weregoing to rdy onin deciding issuesonthe 4  I'mnotgoingtodoittoyou. Youwill know assoon asl
5 dtingissue, the mgor issuesthat the Council had to 5  know even before prefiled what it'sgoing tobe. Y ouwill
6 dedde |wanttoavoidthat for lack of abetter word 6  havethe content. | mean were going to be trangparent.
7 sandbagging gpproach here. | think thet there needsto be 7 MR. SLOTHOWER: I'm not suggedting thet you
8 ampletimefor dl of the partiesto review the prefiled 8  persondly are going to do that, but whet my concernis
9 tegimony and plan their presentation in their casein 9 that the schedulethat you're proposing lendsitsdlf to
10  chief based upon thet prefiled testimony. 10 that, and | think that to avoid the problem thet I'm
1 | think the reason why it makes sensetoo -- 11 concerned about issmply craft the scheduleto creete a
12 | dontliketheterm redign the parties, but | think it 12 disncentiveto do thet.
13 mekes snseto gedificdly delineate when various parties 13 MR. PEEPLES: | think if that hgppensand |
14 aegoingtofilethar prehearing tesimony. | don't 14 do sandbag somebody through any good reasons, things come
15 wantto get into astuaion where, you know, literdly a 15  up, you know, there can dways be a continuance granted
16  banker'sbox shows up or three banker's boxes show up two 16 forthehearing. | think we have enoughin place, you
17  weeksbeforethe hearing and only have two weeksto do 17 know, and | undergand Mr. Sothower'sviews, and | redlly
18 tha. | think that that's an inappropriate way to 18 doappreciateit. But | think if that hgppens the Council
19  agpproach your decision making process and | think that it 19 isgoing to know that, and they can continue the case
20 isnotaserviceor it doesadisserviceto not only my 20 Andl providedl theinformation as soon as| know whet
21 dient but other parties. 21 itsgoingtobeassoonas| haveit, even though it may
2 Peoplein Kittitas County haveto live with 22 notevenbein prefiled. Anybody who wantsinformation
23  thisdecison and the stae, s0 | think you have got to 23 fromus akus You dont haveto go through discovery.
24 makethis processfar. Andwhet they're asking youto do 24 WEell gatittoyou. That'stheway this procesding has
25 issitup, gack the deck intheir favor, and | don't 25  dwaysranwhen| wasinvolved inthem. | think generdly
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1 tha'stheway they run. 1 goestoeverybody eseand putsit right on theteble.
2 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson, go aheed. 2 Thisisaproblem. | want acontinuance because. Andthe
3 MR. HURSON: | havejug onethought thet | 3 Coundl will not rule smply because the Rodeo is out of
4 want to throw in because | waan't tangentaly involved in 4 town, and we havethefargroundsavaldble. Wewill do
5 theother. | wasdirectly involved in the other one. And 5  what's gopropriate to make the Council have adefensble
6 I'mgladthat were having the discussion because l've 6  paogtion. | think thet's the theme weve been setting
7  found when you discusstheseissuesit minimizesthe 7  probably sncethe beginning, & least Snce l've been
8  chancethat thingslike thiswill hgppen. 8 invavedin Decamber.
9 But what happened on the Olympic project is 9 MR. HURSON: And, frankly, | think theway
10 theApplicant, and | trust that Mr. Pegplesdidnt have a 10 theCoundl ishandliing it | fed more comfortablethan |
11  shareinwhat was happening in the Olympic project. | 11 didthelast timethrough.
12 don't know any of these Councilmemberswerethere The 12 JUDGE TOREM: I'mlooking just & the WAC on
13 Olympic project they submitted their prefiled, whichis 13 rulesof evidencefor the Coundil. 1ts463-33-010, and
14 thissmdl amount of information. | think they had four 14 ittdlsusthat Sub 2 taks about prefiling of
15 orfivewitnesses. Someof the witnessthey attached 15 documentary evidence. 2(b) subjectthat  not submitted
16 curriculum vitaes of many, many experts but provided no 16 inadvanceasrequired it may not be recaived absent a
17  tedimony or information. Then everybody responded and 17 showing of dear causethat it was not offered before. If
18 mog of regponses were you don't have information on this. 18  you seerebuttd sandbagging that comes up, meke your
19  Youdont haveinformation onthis. How do we respond 19 mationto haveit exduded under 33-10 2(b), and let's
20  whenwedont have anything? Then the supposed rebuttal 20 havearegponseand let meruleonit.
21  wasthismountain of paperwork which magically now hed 21 MR. HURSON: Thefact of the matter isthet
22 tedimony from al these people whose curriculum vitaes 22 wasthefirg thing | didin the adjudication on Olympic,
23 had been attached, and that was dl supplied just shortly 23  anditwasdenied. AndI'msorry, and | know you went
24 before the hearing happened. 24 throughthis but they said it wasjust too much momentum.
25 The patiessaid no, no. That'srebuttd. 25 JUDGE TOREM: Asmuchasl likephysics,
Page 51 Page 53
1 Weshould haveacasein chief and it doesnt meet the 1  momentumisnot my strong suit, o well just leaveit a
2 burden. Wearegoing to movefor dismissd. The Coundl 2 that.
3  sdd, no, wevedready got the Lakewood Mdl scheduled. 3 MR. HURSON: | trug thisisn't going to
4 All these people are going to haveto be handled, so we 4 hgppen. It'sgood to share war stories sometimes because
5 il hed thehearing. They combined the rebuttd in with 5  thenthat precludestha sort of scenario from happening
6 thecazein chief, and then they wouldn't grant a 6 agan, andintheend that makes everybody fed thet
7  continuance. And the resolution wasisthe hearings 7  they'redoing abetter job than their predecessors did.
8  happened on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays, and then 8 JUDGE TOREM: Let'stakealook & the
9  onMondaysand Fridaysthey let depositions happen. And 9 aljudicative heering dateitsdlf, June 15 or August 9 or
10 sofor fivedaysaweek people were supposeto dedicate a 10  &fter thet or any other range of dates. Arethereany
11 full imeatorney to handling the hearing. Likel sad, 11 other patiesthat want to comment on what they think isa
12 I'mthedvil divison for the County. It wasimpossble 12 giitabledatefrom their pergoective? Because| dont
13 for meto participatein any depostion, and it wasa 13 needadatethat drivesthings coming beckwards.
14  nightmare 14 Ms. Hal, if you will wait for the phoneto
15 JUDGE TOREM: | have beenin those types of 15 gettoyou.
16  proceedings mysdf. 16 Ms. Drummond, you will benextinline
17 MR. HURSON: Yes andlikel sadthough, | 17 ChrisHall, go aheed.
18  think if you sharethese things, and thisisanightmeare, 18 MS. HALL: | would like to support whet the
19 that wasahugeproblem. 19  Coundl isproposing because mogt of the people heredo
20 JUDGE TOREM: | will domy begt. | dont 20 this8:00t05:00. My work hasto be done 5:00 to 8:00,
21 know who thejudge on the Olympic casewas 0 in case 21  and 0| would liketo have adequate weekends to do my
2 theyreafriend of mine | don't want to impugn them. 22 workin.
23 But nonethdess| will do my best not to have that happen 23 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Thank you.
24 hereandtrust if peoplefed that ishgppening here, the 24 Ms. Drummond, would you careto rdlay to
25  gopropriate patieswill let me know through aletter thet 25  Mr. Fksdd what it isyou would like to add on the
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1 subject. 1 waspublished alittle bit morethan ayear ago now. And

2 MR. FIKSDAL (For Ms Drummond): No 2 tha, you know, in the past when | have been ahearings

3 objectiontothe Applicant'sschedule. 1t lookslikes 3 officerinyour place I've dways kept trying to refine

4 itsressonable The process hasgoneonfor quitea 4  issueshy forcing partiestogether to get stipulations

5 while and wearefamiliar with theissues. And they have 5 hereandthere. | found that never worked. It just took

6 plenty of time between March and May to get in ther 6 time Ittook effort. And evenif thepartiesaregoing

7 prefiled. That'stheend of their comment. 7 toagreetolimitissues, they'regoingto doit by their

8 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Ms. Drummond. 8 ownbettinteresslikewedid in Walulawherewe solved

9 Mr. Pesples, we were going to come back to 9 dl theissues because everybody was o motivated to solve
10 lig of subissuesunder Sub 5. 1 think the Coundil 10 dlthoseisues
11 probably hasenough feadback on proposad schedule n ThisisnotaWdlulacase | don't see
12 Mr. Lane, fird. 12 patiesmotivaied to try to redly solvetheissues. Sol
13 MR. LANE: | jus want to darify. Whenwes 13 think thisisadifferent casg, 0| don't think the
14  theother parties prefiled for the Applicant's 14 Coundil should go down apath of trying to have prehearing
15  suggedion? 15 conferencestotry to solvetheissues. | think the
16 MR. PEEPLES May 1<. 16  prefiled testimony of dl the partieswill identify the
17 JUDGE TOREM: May 14, yes. 17  issuesin conjunction with thoseissues and subject aress
18 MR.LANE: Oh, | had April 1. 18 that'sdesigneted by the hearings officer in his order.

19 JUDGE TOREM: And you're okay with that? 19 Sowetotdly disagreethat partiesthat may
20 MR.LANE: Yes 20  havesomethingsin common with usare going to be
21 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Pegples, back to dl the 21 requiredtofilether tesimony at the sametimeweare.
22 other subissues under Sub 5. Do you have any pedific 22 Wethink they should be handled as other parties. | cantt
23 input ontheissues of withessligt and discovery process 23 gpesk for any of these people asto whether or not they're
24 and any prehearing briefs and timing for those? 24 going to totdly agree with what we havein our tesimony.
25 MR. PEEPLES. Jugt with regard to schedule, 25  They may disagree
Page 55 Page 57

1 I'mgoingtobered blunt. | gaveaway 30 daysfor us 1 Sothat'stheissue| guessor my position

2 and, youknow, if the Coundl is going to do something 2 orcomments| have on theissues and the witnesslists

3 other than our schedule that we propased and maybe go back 3 Doyouwant meto gointo discovery now? Discovery |

4 totheothers | dont like giving something up and nobody 4  thinkisared issue

5 dsegiving anything up, so | want thet very apparent. 5 JUDGE TOREM: Not yet. | just want to

6 | was proposing that giving up something of 6  handetheredignment, if you will, that Mr. Hurson

7  mysdf and everybody giving alittle bit onit. But if 7 rasdathistime

8  you decidethat nobody dse nesdsto give, | don't think 8 If | read the issue correctly, Mr. Hurson,

9 weshould @ther. 9 asMr. Pegplesjudt hinted to, you would like to take the
10 The comment | hed with regard to you hed 10  proponentsand opponentsand just group them together.
11 ligedissues witnessligts, | would proposethat wefile 11 Andif | reed this correctly, then the prefiled would have
12 our witnessligsaround March 15th at the time that we 12 theproponentsfiling a the sametime, and then any
13 according to our schedule we plan to file our prefiled, 13 opponentswould filethen rebutta. Y ou redly could turn
14 and| think everyone would filewhomever they note they're 14  thisinto agroup of codition parties
15 goingto have aswitnesses at thet time, and the parties 15 MR. HURSON: W, | think any timewe have
16 supplement when they know. When | know I'm going to have 16  anadversehearing, whether it'sin Superior Court or an
17  awitness I'm going tolet you know. I'm probably going 17  adjudication, therés sort of vague lines and times but
18 tolet you know when I'm going to have a potentia 18 theréssort of peoplethat are generdly for or generdly
19 witness Sol think we should do a preliminary witness 19 agang. The County was never againg the gpplication,
20 lig. | put March 15, but | don't carewhenitis. 20  but by seeking preemption it necessarily sort of forces
21 Everybody should get apreliminary witnessligt out. 21 the County into we don't want preemption, and by rule thet
22 That'skind of up to the examiner. 22 meansit'sarecommendation for denid. That wasthe
23 With regard to issues, you had issues down, 23 Applicant'schoice
24 and | think the parties are limited to the issues 24 And they need to be digned, so thet they at
25  contained in the intervention order because | think thet 25  lesst make some snse asfar aswhois presenting which
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1 ddeorwhoisrebutting who. For indance, thereés 1 Wha dol dowith Mr. Lane asadatutory intervenor for
2  seved patiesherel think when you look &t the 2  thepeople? AsCounsd for the Environment when would you
3 intervenor requestsit's clear thet they're going to be 3  havehimfilehistestimony?
4 supportive of the project and recommend thet you approve 4 MR. HURSON: | think hewould befiling with
5 it, and they may do little else other than to Smply say 5 us Thisisntamaiter of everybody isfor or agang.
6  you should goproveit because they think it'sthe greatest 6 Itisagenerd redignment. | mean when you have
7 thing ancelifésbregh. 7 lawslitsyou can havethe plaintiffs, the defendants, the
8 JUDGE TOREM: It would be rather short 8  third parties, and then the next third party sets. There
9 prefiled tesimony, o it would be redl easy to respond 9 imtadearline Yes Mr. Laneby law isnature reader
10 to,right? 10 for an Applicant. He's suppaseto belooking out for the
1 MR. HURSON: Yes Butthefact of the 11 peoplesinterest. | guessto say for and againgt might
12 mater isunder the schedule Mr. Pespleshas | cant 12 bealittle harsh, alittle too aorupt.
13  respondtoit because those people would be submitting 13 What it is, isyou havefor people and then
14  thar testimony the sametime | would, and therés nothing 14 you havethe neutrd or opposed peopleisthe other Sde
15 inthe schedulefor meto respondto. The County would 15 becauseI'msure Mr. Langsroleisif thisisgoing to
16  haveno ability to respond to prefiled testimony presented 16  hgppen make surethat it's done properly. Make sureyou
17 by thexe others people who are dearly here Smply to 17 putthe proper Sdeboardsonit. Make surethe
18  support the Applicant. 18  environmentd things are responded to. Make surethese
19 JUDGE TOREM: W, if you talk just about 19 dltherisuesaetaken careof. I'm sseing any of the
20  diced bread, | don't think you haveto repond. Let me 20 otherintervenors-- and Mr. Laneisa dautory party.
21 sugges thet perhapsjudt process doesdlow if 21 Infact, in the Olympic proposd it was
2 Mr. Peeplesfilesastraditiondly the Applicant files 22 dearthat it wasbadcdly Olympic versus Counsd for the
23 firg, and then dl other parties aswe suggested inthe 23 Environment. Counsd for the Environment wasthe leed
24 Coundl's schedulethat you might be ableto be 24 atorney inthat process, o those are clearly there. And
25 accommodated by being dlowed rebutta testimony to any 25  it'samatter of where does everybody d<efit onit. |

Page 59 Page 61
1 other party's prefiled testimony thet'sfiled & the same 1 thinkit'sredly easy tolook at the intervention motions
2 timeasthe County's under the Council proposed schedule. 2  toseewheremany of these partiesdign. Thenyou Ssmply
3 Soperhgpstherebuttd isnot limited for the Applicant 3 judputit, otheat it mekeslogica sense and somebody
4 torebut dl of the parties as necessary, but aso for 4 would haveto be opposed to the project to be with the
5  other patiesto say, hey, this other party said something 5  Counsd for the Environmentssde
6 and| want to makesurein alimited fashion a leegt | 6 JUDGE TOREM: Let mejust say thet the
7  canrdy or rebut some of that testimony. 7 Coundil will condder thet, and if besed on thereview of
8 MR. HURSON: And thet waskey. Weneedto 8 theintervenor's gpplications, petitionsfor intervention
9 beabletorebut other tetimony. 9 asagroup they find thet they can do it, and its
10 JUDGE TOREM: | don't know how you're going 10 advantageousto the process, it's something thet they will
11 tofititinyour schedule but if that's necessary, welll 11 entertain. Butinour ddiberationswewill figure out
12 dlowit. 12 wherethat isand determine what extert, if any, those
13 MR. HURSON: Tha wasthewhole point. 13 coditionscan be dravn to make the processwork that much
14  That'swhy | said havethe Applicant and dl the people 14 fader.
15 tha are sort of on their Sde of theissuethey dl 15 If it's chosen not to follow your suggestion
16  submitit a thesametime 16  onredignment, then wewill dsolook a the need for dl
17 JUDGE TOREM: Lé meask one quedtion. 17 thepartiesto haveachanceto rebut what eech other says
18 MR. HURSON: Does anybody think that 18  and determine how to schedule the rebuttd testimony and
19 RenewabdleNorthwest Project 1S going to say one bead thing 19 prefiled to accommodate the nesds So oneway or another
20  about the gpplication? 20  everybody will have achanceto comment in advancein
21 JUDGE TOREM: They might. 21 writing on everything that's been filed ether by the
2 MR. HURSON: Nobody inthisroom | redly 22 Applicant or by the other parties. | hopewe don't
23 think thinksthat. 23 «idy the processagain. Thegod isto get the Coundl
24 JUDGE TOREM: | have someintervenorswho 24 thebegt information possible and make sure therésno
25 aealot eeder to pigeonhale, if you will, than others. 25  sandbagging a the hearing itsdf.
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1 MR. HURSON: That wasfrankly the schedulel 1  Your Honor has come up with apostive solution. Likethe
2 hadwasthe peoplethat arefor it will supply the 2 County wewould liketo be able to rebut the comments of
3  tegimony a the samethe County would and then there 3 cotherintervenors aswell, and your suggestion thet the
4 would be nothing st for the County to ever provide 4 Applicant filefird, intervenorsfile secondly, and then
5 rebuttd testimony. That waswhy the redlignment kicked 5 everyone havethe opportunity to rebut seemslike avery
6 in. | sadI'mgoingto havethese dter egosof the 6  podtivesuggestion, and | would like to encourage the
7 Applicant submitting testimony the sametime| do, and | 7  Coundil to teke your suggestion.
8 havenoideawhat itisuntil after my opportunity to 8 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Mr. Anderson.
9 ocommatisgone 9 Mr. Lane
10 JUDGE TOREM: Wewill addressthat, and you 10 MR. LANE: | wouldliketo say thet |
11 will have an opportunity to comment. 11 provide my support for that ideaaswell. | don't object
12 Ms Ling. 12 tothe County'sdesireto somehow have rebuttal, whether
13 MS. LING: | would liketo respond to 13 that comesin theform of surrebutta, pontaneous
14 Mr. Hurson's comments thet we areintervening in support 14 rebuttd of some sort, but | have very serious concerns
15 of theproject. For therecord, we have participated in 15  about redigning inthis particular case and would be very
16  dgting proceadings of renewable projects and have actudly 16  opposedto that.
17  proposed projectsinthe past. Welook at the evidence on 17 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Any other commentson
18 the DEISto make surethe project is properly sted. We 18 thisissue?
19  would dso object to the County's request that we be 19 Ms Strand hed her hand up earlier. | think
20 dignedwiththe Applicant. 20  wemay have skipped her.
21 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Ms. Ling, for thet 21 MS. STRAND: LikeMr. Hurson our Saff at
22 input. 22 the Economic Devd opment Group are very amdl and
23 I'm hearing M's. Drummond is seconding the 23 requiring usto file tetimony at the sametime asthe
24 comment by you, Ms Ling. 24 Applicant would basically take usto the point wherewe
25 MR. HKSDAL: Shewould judt liketo 25  morethan likedy would not be able to make any comments,
Page 63 Page 65
1 comment. Shehan't said what that comment isyet. 1 0l toowould support the schedule thet you are
2 JUDGE TOREM: Ms Drummond, go aheed. 2 propodng.
3 MR. FIKSDAL (For Ms. Drummond): RNP objects 3 JUDGE TOREM: Okay.
4 tothe County'smotion that weredign. RNPisnot the 4 MR. HURSON. Can| makeacomment?
5 sameasthe Applicant. It'sentirdy ingppropriateto 5 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson.
6 tredt theintervenorsasthe Applicant. Theintervenors 6 MR. HURSON: Just for onedarification. |
7  paticipationislimited to limited issues and not an 7  intentiondly putin my memowhen | said redigned | put
8 entiregpplication likethe Applicant. AsMs. Ling 8 itinquotesbecause | waan't taking about redignment in
9 pointed out RNPsinterests are digtinct from the 9 thesensethat you do in court where you actudly move
10  Applicants RNPsinterested in having renewable 10  someonefrom being defendant to plantiff. It was
11 projectswell stedintheglobd interest, and the 11  intendedtobeanandogy. | waant trying to argue that
12 Applicant'sinterest is more limited and narrow to 12 any of the peoplewho cdled on the line before are onein
13  interegsintha particular project. 13 thesamewiththe Applicant.
14 The County has provided no atutory or 14 JUDGE TOREM: | think we flushed it out
15  regulaory support for their motion. If you look at 15  enough today.
16  34.05443it taksintervenors combining their tesimony 16 MR. HURSON: It'ssome of the comments
17  tobemore€ficient, but it does not talk about the 17  peopleweretryingto make. If they misundersood me, |
18  intervenors combining their testimony with the 18 apologize. | wasnt trying to say that Renewable
19 Applicant's. 19 Northwest Project are dter egos of the Applicant. It's
20 RNPwill try and coordinate with the other 20  jud they have more of acommondity interest and it makes
21 patiesto sreamline the proceeding but should not be 21  snse Frankly, | find whet you are proposing asfar as
2 requiredto prefilether tedimony & the sametime as 22 jud getting peoplées response to comment was the whole
23 theApplicant. Thank you. 23 point wasfor usto have meaningful regponseto prefiled
24 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Anderson. 24 tegimony inthe cae.
25 MR. ANDERSON: Jud red briefly. 1 think 25 JUDGE TOREM: What I'm suggedting is
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1 pdaableto everybody here. The Coundil will tekethat 1  result of commentsfrom the Environmental Impact Statement
2 under condderation. Well seeif they agreewithme as 2 thataredso going onin ddiberationsto figure out how
3 much aseveryone dse has dated. 3 tha playsinto the schedule. So the Council needsto
4 MR. PEEPLES | would liketo mekeone 4 have opportunity to dedl with those aswell.

5 comment. | dont think it's beneficid to get into 5 So hopefully thefirst week of March youll

6  surrebuttd, sur-surrebutta, sur-sur-surrebutta. | mean 6  seeaprehearing conference order on what occurred today,
7 thaésgottobeadae Andif thedtuaionis 7  and Mr. Pegples based on your suggestions about prefiling,
8 everybody filesther prefiled and then everybody canfile 8  whether it would be March 15 or April 1, | want to make
9 rebuttd, that'sagoodidea | will support that. When 9 aurethat | tel you on the record today beready to go as

10  youget into surrebuttd, sur-surrebuttal and dl that, 10 ealy asMarch 15 with your prefiled and youll have &
11 thenweéll goonfor years 11 lesstendaysnatice 1'm hoping by March 5you will get
12 JUDGE TOREM: | get enough of the gr suff 12 afax copy of the order tdling you whet the actud
13 inmy military uniform, and welll leaveit there. At this 13 deadlineis It may beMarch 15, Sncetha'sthe
14 timeweregoing to teakeaten minute breek. Were going 14  ealiest datel've gotten you saying you could go. And |
15  tocomeback dfter the bregk and discussthe discovery 15  don't know whether the give and take you suggested welll
16  process. Wewill sseyou in ten minutes. 16 takeyou up onthat or not. But thet'sthe earliest date,
17 (Recesstaken from 10:32 am. to 10:45am.) 17 andthat may be something we expect to hold you to, 0 |
18 JUDGE TOREM: It'snow about 10:45, and we 18  jugt dontwant it to drop on you March 14 and say that's
19  will beontherecord. 19 thedeadine
2 We nesd to take up one additiond issue 20 MR. PEEPLES: | hear you.

21 before we complete this prehearing conference, and thet is 21 JUDGE TOREM: Any other issues beforewe
22  thediscovery issuesthat areraised in Sub Topic 5 onthe 22 turntothe discovery?

23 agenda. Wha | anticipate isto heer briefly from 23 Mr. Pegples, on the discovery.

24 Mr. Pegplesand then turn back to the other partiesthet 24 MR. PEEPLES. Frg of dl, I'mgoing to
25 havediscovery concans. Thereés no need to reate the 25  cover catain dementsof it, and then | think with regard
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1 factthat in responding to the Applicant's prefiled more 1 tothoseisuestha you werereferring to Mr. Hurson

2 timeisbetter for discovery. I'mwedl aware of that 2 aout some of the EFSEC people he wantsto teke
3 theme Soif anybody has spedific items or they know 3 depostionsaf 1'm going to have Chuck Lean respond to
4 thereare ecdific witnesses they're going to have teke 4 that right off thebat. Thosearewhat | consider SEPA
5  depogtionsand there are conflicts, thet sort of thing, | 5 iswes
6  wanttohear about it. 6 Discovery isprovided in WAC 463-30-190. It
7 Mr. Hurson, you raised some specific issues 7  refarsto RCW 34.05446. That iswhat determines
8 onthisand 'l jugt give you advanced natice I'm going 8 discovery. Generdly | want to Sate thereé's been very
9  toask you about some of the gpecific depositionsyou 9 litlediscovery in EFSEC's procesdings Wefile prefiled
10  wouldlike You mentioned Mr. Taylor, Mr. Y oung, and 10 tedimony. That'samethod of discovery. Soway before
11 other officidsand agents of the Applicant to darify if 11 anytimeanybody needsto get reedy for cross-examination
12 necessary today who those might be and dso regarding the 12 andfilether tetimony. It'sdl pretty much out inthe
13 proposad discussions of EFSEC g&ff. 1l get some 13 open. The Applicant will agreeto any informd request,
14 specifics on that when | pose the question to you, but 14  informd discovery. If you need information, let us know.
15 therdsdefinitdy some questions coming about thet. 15  Well provideit. I'vedwaysdonethet in the past.

16 When were done with those isaues, we will 16 Now, if you look at RCW 34.05.446 it says
17  gothroughtheres of the agenda, and when we adjourn the 17  thepresding officer may dlow discovery, and the paren 3
18 oconferencedl the patieswill befreeto go. Were not 18 inthat gautel'll just reed it. Except asotherwise
19  going to come back on the record today, but the Coundil is 19 provided by agency rulesthe presding officer may decide

20 goingto gay around on site to do some ddiberationson 20  whether to permit the taking of depositions, requesting

21 someof theissuestoday. The Council's next scheduled 21  theadmissonsand dl other procedures authorized by

2 medtingisMarch 1, and whether or not the Coundil will be 22 Rules 26 through 36 of the Superior Court rules. The

23 dletoisueitsprehearing conference order on dl the 23 prediding officer may condition the use of discovery on

24 isuesraisad today by March 1, | can't make any promises 24 the showing of necessity and unavailability by other

25 Theréssome other issuestha are being discussed asa 25 means Inexerdsng such discretion the presiding
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1 officer shdl condder whether dl parties are represented 1 Stuation with SEPA the adjudicatory hearing that the

2 by oounsd, whether undue expense or dday in bringing the 2 County conductsisdmog unique asfar asI'm awarein

3 caseto hearing will result, whether discovery will 3 daeandlocd government. Y ou are making your decision
4 promotethe orderly conduct of the proceeding, and whether 4 inthecourseof an adjudicatory hearing. And actudly

5 interest of jugticewill be promoted. 5  your decisonisnot adecison, but it'sarecommendation

6 It'smy concept that if somebody wants 6 tothedecison maker.

7  discovery, they're going to have to make gpplication to 7 Now SEPA itsdf if you look at thebasic law

8 thehearings officer, gate why, when, and how those 8  sysit reports on recommendations for legidation or

9 oonditionsarefulfilled. | believe parties should be 9  cther proposasinvolving Sgnificant adverse

10 abletorespond to thet reques, if they have aresponse, 10  environmentd impacts shdl be accompenied by animpact
11  andthenthe hearings officer neadsto ruleon each 11 daement. It'spretty dear from reading the rulesthat

12 individud request for discovery. And | don't know of any 12 whenthe Council was adopting their rulestrying to figure
13  other way to go about it becauseit specificaly saysthe 13  outthetiming of dl this, they figured thet the fina

14 presding officer shdl dlow and it hesthe criteria So 14 EIShed to accompany the recommendation to the Governor.
15 that'sthe procedurel would propose. If somebody wishes 15 And if you look at the Coundil rulesof WAC

16 tohavediscovery, they've got to goply to the presiding 16 463-47-060 it saysyou can dart an adjudicatory hearing

17  officer, and the presiding officer hasto look & each 17  evenwithout the DEIS, without the Draft Environmental

18 individud discovery request. 18  Impact Statement. Now mogt of the time recently you have
19 And that's essentidly the Applicant's 19  been doing the Draft Environmenta Impact Statement before
20 postion onthis, and people should be able to respond to 20 theadjudicatory hearing garts, but thefind ismade up

21 thoserequests. 21 of the comments, the reponsesto commentsthet comeinto
2 Now, Mr. Hurson in his brief made comments 22 that draft. Andthe Coundil | bdlieve hasfigured thet

23 that hewished to degpose EFSEC gaff and the EFSEC 23 theadjudicatory hearing or & least the public hearing

24 independent consultant who prepared the DEIS. And I've 24 that'sgoeson smultaneoudy with thet as part of it has

25  beenaoundfor alongtime and | think Chuck'sbeen 25 commentsontheDraft EIS. And the contents of the
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1 aoundforalongtime I'venever ssen discovery, I've 1 adjjudicatory hearing and the public heering comments are

2 never :en discovery with regard to apreparer of an EIS 2 then conddered dong with the written commentsin their

3 orocounty g&ff. | don't know if Mr. Hurson dlows 3  regponssstha leed tothe Find EIS,

4 discovery withregard toitsEIS. They're preparing an 4 It'simportant to recognize that state law

5 ES and| guesstha meansthet theyre willing to have 5 prohibitsan apped of aDraft EIS, and S0 thet there

6  ay oppogtioninthe Desart Clamto goin and depose 6  cannot beanissue of the adequecy of the Draft EISinthe

7 their g&ff people and depose the preparer of their EIS. 7  Coundl's adjudicatory hearing because you would then be

8 | doubtif that happens, and | redly don't know if thet 8  oconducting an apped on the adeguiecy of the Draft EIS

9  would behispogtionin thet case. 9 contray todaelaw. Sothoselegd ditaionswerein

10 But anyway with regard to discovery on EIS 10 our preemption request.

11 andthe SEPA issues I'm going to turniit over to Chuck n So it ssemsthat weve got to recognize thet

12 Lemnright now. 12 SEPA adequecy ishot anissue before the Coundil inan

13 MR. LEAN: | would echowhat you just said 13 adjudicatory on the gpplication for an energy fedility.

14 ontaking discovery of EIS preparers of locd government. 14 Itjustisnot oneof theissuesthat arethere that you

15 I'venever heard of it being done, but that doesn't mean 15 ocongder. If itsnot anissue and if it'snot rlevant

16 that it hasn't been done. | haven't obvioudy been 16 totheadjudicatory hearing, | redly don't see how

17  invovedin every case beforelocd government thet 17  information that could be rdevant could come out of

18  involvesSEPA. 18  discovery of the EIS preparer, expecidly the Draft EIS

19 But | think it'simportant that while-- one 19 preparer.
20 other thing beforewe get to SEPA. The Coundil hereis 20 Now, it doesnt say that you can't chalenge
21  dttinginaquas-judicd capecdity. I've never heard of 21 theFnd EIS but | think if youre wanting to chdlenge
22 discovery being done on a Superior Court derk or bailiff 22 thedecison of the Governor, than part of thet chalenge
23 whichin somewaysis somewha Smilar to the Stuation 23 should betothe Find EIS, should be the SEPA adequiacy,
24 theCoundil isin. 24 andtha'swhereit comes | jug don't seeit coming
25 Moreto the point on SEPA, thewhole 25 beforethat, egpecidly inthe EFSEC process. And that's
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1 ourpostion. 1 findthat doesn't get usto theissues quickly.
2 JUDGE TOREM: Thank you, Mr. Lean. 2 Frankly asfar asthe presiding officer
3 Mr. Pesples, anything further? 3 iswe | didntlook at it thet dosdy, | assumed the
4 MR. PEEPLES. Not right now. 4  Adminigrative Law Judge wasthe presiding officer.
5 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson, if we could come 5 Youredoing afinejob a presding today.
6 backtoyou. Youveindicated inyour brief on Page 3 6 JUDGE TOREM: Weéll seif the context
7  tha you tentatively anticipate the need to take 7  extendsinto discovery aswell.
8  depostionsof asariesof people. Chris Taylor and 8 MR. HURSON: That'sjustit. That
9  Andrew Young and other officid agentsof the Applicart, 9 paticular nuance hadnt occurred to me because every time
10 then Zilkhds employees and agents, EFSEC aff and then 10 EFSEC medtsyou are presiding over, and you were assgned
11 Shapiro & Asodiaes personnd, the oneswho drafted the 11 asAdminidraiveLaw Judge So I'vebeenworking under
12 ElSand, of course, any other witnessesthat areinvolved 12 that assumption.
13 intheprefiled testimony. 13 I'm dso aware the discovery under the
14 Let's presume for today's purpose that as 14 Adminigrative Procedures Act is done with permission of
15 indicated in EFSEC rulesand inthe Adminidrative 15 thepresding officer. Andwhen you taked about process
16  Procedure Act thet apresding officer isgoing to haveto 16 andthethingsyouwantedinitidly, | thought at least
17  authorizethe overdl taking of depositions and perhgps 17 what | should do issay these are the sorts of thingswe
18 that could be donein ablanket goprova or it would be 18 aelookinga. Thearetheareaswewould wart to tak
19 doneonea atime depending on the request for each one. 19  about, s0 the presiding officer would be aware of those
20  Asl read the Coundil'srule therés no indication thet 20  Andthen therewould beadiscussion astoisthisgoing
21 amply because I'm sitting here running the mesting today 21 tobeonacaseby-caebadsoristheregoingtobea
22 I'mthe presiding officer for those purposes. | looked 22 formd blanket that dlows discovery? Because| bdieve
23 through briefly, and | didn't find adefinition of the 23 therulewould dlow ablanket rule of discovery, much
24 presding officer. Theréssomeindicationsthet could 24 likeyou could havein court or it could have some
25  read éther way, S0 | may or may not be the person to make 25  limitations | think the rule makes sensethat you
Page 75 Page 77
1 thosegoprovds The Councl asawhole hasto appoint 1 wouldntinan APA studion say that wewant to keep a
2 thepresding officer and could ddegate this discovery 2 little more redtricted than Superior Court but not as
3 isuesuchascregte adiscovery mader. It'sprobably 3 redricted as Didtrict Court, but it kind of strikesa
4 too big aword for this particular proceeding, but thet 4 littlebdancein between there
5  could occur. It's something thet the Coundil isgoing to 5 Asfar asthe discovery of the depositions,
6 haveto discusstoday to figure out how to handletherule 6 | think Zilkhds counsd misunderstands why theissue of
7  onany mationsfor discovery thet are entertained, whether 7  theElS Draft EISisimportant to the County, and | will
8 intotd or onereques a atime. 8  behappy to sharethat with you.
9 So | want you to know that right now we 9 It gppearsthat one of thebigissuesin
10  dont know, the Coundil doesnt know, and hasn't advised 10  thisdocument that they presented isthet Zilkhaisjust
11 metha I'm the person to meke those decisions. If they 11 tired of waiting, and the fact thet the County wantsto
12 do, that will be noted in the prehearing conference order 12 wait until theres aresponseto the Draft EIS comments
13 that comesout from this proceeding today. Y ou may be 13 and have an adequiate EI S before the County procesdsis
14 tryingto convincethe entire Council of thiseswdl, s0 14 unacoeptableto them. From reading the Dreft EIS, and |
15 | jud want to make sure you point your comments asto why 15 bdieve Fanner Clay White put that in and mede acomment
16  discovery and how it might go to the entire body and not 16 basicdly tothe effect thet it appearsthat Zilkhawrote
17  jusgt towhom you might think isthe presiding officer. We 17 theDraft EIS. It appearslikethe Applicant wrote the
18  don't know who that isyet. 18 DratElIS Sobedcdly it'sour preference or theory
19 Sowith thet preamblewewill turn it over 19 thatit wasadealy inadequate draft because Zilkha
20 toyoutotak aout what youve got on Page 3 in your 20  didn't provide enough informetion to mekeit an adequate
21 request and if necessary respond to anything that 21 draft.
22 Mr. Peeplesand Mr. Lean had. 2 JUDGE TOREM: Sotdl mehow thet leedsto
23 MR. HURSON: And perhapstheway of deding 23 thedisocovery issue because I've read your comments.
24 withthis | dont have aproblem with aquestion and 24 MR. HURSON: Because| think what's part of
25  answer sort of aconcept hereinstead of along speech. | 25  discovery that'swhat | want to inquire because they're
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1 goingto sy, they're saying we want the County to not 1 Let'sshift over to the EFSEC d&ff issues.
2 havearight to meketheland use decison because the 2 | could ssewherethe DEISissues are of concern to thet
3 County wanted to have agood environmenta document before 3 areq but necessarily to therest of the certification
4 it madeaGrowth Management Act anendment to the comp. 4  isuesbefore the Coundl wherewould Ms Makarow and
5 plen 5 Mr. Hksdd comeinto adepostion and why would thet be
6 JUDGE TOREM: Isthet goingto berdevant 6  gopropriate?
7 totheissuestheat the Council isto decide et the 7 MR. HURSON: Wl I'm not sure Mr. Fiksdd
8 adjjudicaive hearings? Becausethat'show | see discovery 8  would be necessary. Frankly, the only reason | brought
9  innomatter what court isto bring out information that 9  IrinaMakarow was basad upon the comment she mede acouple
10 may beadmissblea hearing. 10  monthsago a one of the hearingsthat the reesonthe EIS
1 MR. HURSON: Yes | bdievevery rdevant to 11 wasddayed weretwo reasons, the County and the County.
12 thepreemption issue because they haveto prove agood 12 Andit'sdill undeer to the County how whenit was
13 fath &ffort to resolve noncompliance. And | think if 13 supposetoinitidly beissued in June that the only
14 Zilkhais providing inedeguate and insufficient 14 ressonit wasissued in December wias because of thingsthe
15 informationto EFSEC, credting an inadeguiate environmental 15 County did. And perhgpsshejus misspoke. Perhgpsweve
16  document for aGMA accounting to try to makea 16  had amisunderganding.
17 comprehendve plan amendmernt, and thenisdaiming fowl a 17 And | know itsunusud to bring this. When
18  thehearing based upon an inadeguate document, thet's bed 18 Iwasdoingit, | sad, yesh, I've never heard of this
19 faith. 19  hgppening before. But that wasthe bdl| that's been rung,
20 And you read the DEIS, and it lookslike 20 and | need to have an opportunity to respond and maybe
21  everything inthereis based upon theinformation that the 21 jud tak with her about it and Allen about it. And if we
22 Applicant supplied or mogt everything. It doesn't gppear 22 canget some sort of an agreement asto what redly
23 thet the DEIS conaultantsredly did their independent 23 happened, then that issueisresolved.
24 invedigaion, S0 therés many unanswered questions. | 24 JUDGE TOREM: It soundslike when you liged
25  think therés comments from the consultant that says, 25  under discovery asaformd issue, Saff, our saff is--
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1  wadl, they wouldn't give usany other information, sowe 1 for everybody dseto be on pagewith this, they're sort
2 don't know what to do withiit. 2 of ahybrid in being Coundil g&ff aswas mede reference
3 JUDGE TOREM: Vey often | find thet the 3 tooourt bailiff and court staff which you would never
4 depostionisthe easest oneto resort to becauseit 4 haveadepostion request granted for any of thasefolks
5 givesthemog laitude. In Superior Court yourean 5  exceptinthe mog extraordinary dircumstances. It would
6  dtorney, you sign apiece paper, you drag somebody of f 6  seemtomethat the Council does not want to hide their
7 thedreetsand take their deposition, and you can ask 7  «df from anybody on theissuesthet may berdevant, and
8 themwhatever the heck youwant. And it may bethat we 8  they certanly have adud rolein hdping to advise the
9 canusesomeof the other toolsthet are suggested by the 9  Applicant and any other intervening party on how to go
10  dvil rulesto get to the same result using written 10 throughthe process. Sothere may betimeswhen they're
11 interogetoriesthet are more focused rather than -- 11 notacting in addiberative cgpacity with the Coundl,
12 espedidly given someof the digancesinvolved inthein 12 but they're supporting the publicsrole and the
13 person. | say thiswithinmind your schedule of being 13 Applicant'sralein going through this. That may be open
14  avdlablefor depogtionsand everybody dsds. They are 14 todiscusson.
15  veytimeconsuming and involvetrave where 15 But therés even apedific rule thet the
16 interrogatories arejust heping to support our postd 16  Coundil hasadopted that hasto be overcome before you
17  saviceand our fax machines. So it may bethat you can 17  could even get there to ask those sorts of questions, and
18  focussome of thoseissues out there 18 1 will just refer you to 463-30-200. It'sarule deding
19 Well seewhet the Coundil wantsto doiin 19  with subpoenasand practice, and Sub 5 which saysno
20  how to handle discovery with these issues because 20 subpoenashdl beissued or given effect to require the
21 preemption certainly isaseparateissue again that haan't 21  dtendanceand tedimony of or the production of evidence
22 been dedt with before, and certain issues may need to 22 by any member of the Coundil or any member of the Coundil
23 comeout, especidly on the pointsyou'reraisng, which | 23 &df inany proceeding before the Coundil.
24 think arevdid to give the Coundil theinformation it 24 Soif theruleitAf isexduding the
25  needsto make adecison on preemption. 25 tegimony and discovery must leed to thingsthet are
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1 admissbleat the hearing and authority precluded that 1 beenagoodfath effort to resolvethings. And I'mwell
2 would beahard hurdie to overcome. 2 awaetha therésablame game played asto why isthere
3 Even saying that, if that rule has been 3 dday. I'vereadthelocd papars I'veseenthead
4 adoptedin violation of agtatute or any other thingsthen 4  takenout. I've seen the comments made on both Sdes.
5 apredding officer isgoing to ligen to argument asto 5 I'mawaeof it. That'snot theissuethe Coundil hasto
6  why tha ruemay beinvaid and should beignored or 6 address, 30| want to make sure the gppropriaefilters
7  acoepted. But it soundslike even the limited you're 7  aply hereto what's going to comein the adjudicaive
8  discussing, if why the DEIS came out in December rather 8  heaings aswdl asthe adjudicative hearing on
9 thananealier dae weaewheeweaeas! sad 9  preemption and thetiming of that is going to be decided
10 ealier, and that may or may not berdevant a dl to 10  hopefully in the next couple weeks.
11 eventhepreemptionissues n But I'm not hearing that is definitdly a
12 The preemption issues are what effortswere 12 rdevatissuetoday. Sowhenwegettoapoint of
13 madenat necessaily thetiming; athough, timing could be 13 gopointing apresding officer, | just would tell you my
14  andement. Sotha'smy persond view. If I'mthe 14 persond gpproach would beif therés going to be
15 predding officer, then you know where I'm leaning. If 15 discovery dlowed on that topic that we have alittle bit
16  I'mnoat, well, well find out where the rest of the 16  more correspondence between the County thet's requesting
17 membersof the Council areonthisissue 17  that information and the presiding officer to say thisis
18 But | jugt wanted to make sure we discussed 18  why wewant it and have agood explandion asto where
19 ittoday. Asyouveindicated sometimesjug airing these 19 it'sgoing tofit to makeit not relevant to explaining
20 issuesout can get themresolved. But it did raseared 20 every mysery and comment that may have come up dong the
21  flagwhen| reed the depodtion of g&ff, and | wanted to 21 lastyear plusthe process, but what doesthe Council have
22 bedear dout that. 22 todeddethisnext coming summer, whether it bein June
23 MR. HURSON: And, frankly, | haven' read 23 or Augus.
24 463-30-200. But even now | think it waslikeyou sad 24 If you're going to take the deposition,
25 beforejust logicdly it soundsodd, and | redizeit 25 filinginterrogatories or ask questions a dl, let'ssee
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1 soundsodd. Butlikel sad before, whenthey'retdking 1 thait'sgoing tofitinto the process or support another
2 aout Zilkhdsjud tired of waiting. Well, likel sad, 2 issuegetting to the process, so that it'snot just an
3 thelagttimeif wehad agood Dreft EIS out back in June 3 exedsein hdping to hammer out blamegames That's
4 that wascomplete, wed bedone. And Zilkhdsmain 4 redly irrdevant to the Council except possbly
5  objection seemsto bethat they'rejust tired of waiting 5 tangentidly ontheissue of preemption. If itsa
6 fortime but we have been waiting for it, and S0 | think 6  quedtion of they ddayed, we ddayed, that's not going to
7  itsrdevant. And| redly dont want to cross-examine 7  beherenor there when the Coundl makesits decison
8 lIring but | Hill can't quite figure out whet it isthat 8  except maybedid the Applicant do enough to resolve land
9  theCounty did to dday the Junerdease of the Draft EIS. 9 useconsgency issuestha cameup lest May.
10 Andlikel sad, maybe shejust misspoke. Maybeit'sa 10 Soitsavery limited issue, and were
11 mater daifying. Maybewe can tdk with the Zilkha 11 gpending alot of timeonthat today. Cornvince meor the
12 folksor the consultant, but that was why thet came up. 12 Coundl'spresding officer if you disagree with that
13 Maybel can get that information from the folks from 13 lder, but | just wanted to lay out thet issue and Sart
14 Shapiro; that they can explain what dll thet timewas. We 14 tomove away from that again today.
15 jud don't see wherewe ddayed anything. But that's 15 MR. HURSON: | bring thet up for areason.
16  being sadthat wedid. 16  Butthewhole-- | meanyouve ssenther ads. Thet's
17 And 0| guesson that, if you just want me 17 therwholething. They'rejust tired of delay, delay,
18 tosegueintothe other SEPA issues they'redl somewhat 18 dday, andit'sbasicdly our hypothesisthat the reeson
19 relaed to thet because the County has a question over 19 therédsbeenadday isbecause Zilkhahas chosen to
20  who'scontralling the SEPA isse 20 dday.
21 JUDGE TOREM: What I'm hegring over dl the 21 JUDGE TOREM: So Zilkhaisthe onethat has
22 SEPA quettionsand dl these other processissuesthat may 22 tomekeadedsion.
23 havebeen mentioned in your discovery Page 3 of your brief 23 MR. HURSON: Rigtt.
24 and the commentson processthose aredl concernsasto 24 Oneotherissuel didwant to bring upisto
25 would rdaeto preemption asto whether or not there's 25  why wewant to put in DEISissuesis| guessit rdatesto
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1 mymoationto dismissthat | told you about thet | was 1 presding officer isbecause my perception isthet
2 goingtodo asfar ascther things. Thethingsthey cite 2 disoovery issueswill redly cometo the floor when you
3 toinsupport of their assertion of, well, therds no more 3  seeprefiled tesimony, and | want to make surethat there
4  dtenativeto the Draft EIS, well, our consultant for the 4 isenough time and we know who to go to if based upon that
5 Kittitas County project put together that part of the EIS 5 prefiled testimony there are people that we want to
6  exoeptit got rewritten in that section because ours 6  conduct discovery with. And giventhetimelinethat we
7  doesnt sy that'snot an dterndive Ste. 7  aeunde here, whether it's June or Augugt, | think thet
8 JUDGE TOREM: Y ouretaking about the 8  depodtionsdo makethe mog senseasavehidefor doing
9 DesatCam? 9 discovery. Interrogetoriestaking too long whereasa
10 MR. HURSON: Yes. The County's, the other 10  depodtionyourefacetoface You can ask the questions
11 project that'sgoing on. Our consultant basicaly wrote 11 youneadtoask and begone But I'm concerned about
12 those sort of sections and gave them to your consultant, 12 having adear bright line process on who we go to for
13  sothat they could put it inthere. But the part that's 13  pemissonif wehaveto get permissontotakea
14 changedisthe key pat. They'reciting aswel there's 14 depostion.
15 noother dternaives. Our EISthat our consultant put 15 JUDGE TOREM: It will comeup out by March 5
16 together saystherdsan dternative. SoI'm curiousas 16 asl'veprevioudy sated my god to have aprehearing
17  tohow that language got changed because but for thet 17  conference order out for this Well designetea
18 language put inthe DEISthat EFSEC put out, they wouldn't 18 predding officer for purposes of discovery, and it may
19 haveanything to point to. 19 atudly indudethat presding officer's processfor
20 And it cregtes again aquestion of who's 20 entetaning discovery requests and tell you what thetime
21 contralling thelanguegeinthis Draft EIS. Becauseif 21 lineisfor response turnaround, ec.
22  theApplicant istdling, hey, now put thisin here, pull 2 It will be an expedited process | would
23 thisone portion, you need to get thisfixed, and then 23 expect whoever the presiding officer isthat involves fax
24 they ddewith the Applicant's asther authoritiesthat, 24 or emal sarvice and quicker turnaround to ded with that.
25 agan, dso showsthelack of good faith deding because 25  Sothat will be addressed, and | gppreciate you
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1 theyretrying to manipulaeyour EIS. 1 highlighting thet concern because we don't want to burn
2 JUDGE TOREM: Itisthe Council'sElSand 2 aymoredayswaiting for permisson to go do something
3 Shepiro & Assodatesisthe Coundl's agency to do thet. 3 tha youfdt you should have been adleto do right away.
4 Trug methet the Coundil isdiscussing with Shepiro their 4 Andasmuch blanket authority ascan begivenby a
5 ownreview of the DEIS aswel as commentsfrom others 5 predding officer that should be addressed aswell, 0
6 that have pointed out much of what you're saying today. 6 tha youdont haveto comefor every little thing to get
7  Thatissueisnot going unaddressed. Whether or not we do 7  permission. God knowsthat whoever the presiding officer
8 theWizad of Oz thing and remove the green curtain for 8  doesnt want to be deding with 40 discovery requests per
9 youornat, | don't know the deliberative process 9  day becausetherésalot of patiesinthisroom. It's
10 authorizesit. Sothereisaman behind the curtain. In 10  pretty obviousthat you could get snowed under pretty
11 fact, thewhole Council isworking that issue, and it will 11 quickly despite the weether outsde.
12 beresolved, so thet the Coundil has adefendable EIS 12 Anything dse?
13 whatever direction they teke. Becauseif the Coundil 13 Coungd for the Environment, please
14 recommends not having Ste certification, we nead to be 14 MR.LANE: Jugt onthelastissue. My
15 abletolook the Applicant in the eye asagroup and say 15  reading of WAC 463-38-020 places you asthe presiding
16 thisiswhy weredoing this So the Coundil hasas 16  officer. Itsmy understanding thet if the Council dects
17  drong aninterest as anybody in thisintegrity of that 17  tousean Adminidraive Lawv Judge that person becomesthe
18 DEISandtheFind DEISthat wewill put out 18  presding officer, but if the Council dectsto hold the
19  contemporaneoudy with its recommendationsto the 19 adminigrative hearing by themsdves, then they will
20 Governor. 20 gopoint apresding officer. Sowhileit'snot
21 Other partieson the discovery issues? Is 21  gedificdly gated, | blievethat it issort of
2 thereanything dsethet we need to cover? 22 dormently there
23 Mr. Sothower. 23 JUDGE TOREM: | don'tt want to be
24 MR. SLOTHOWER: Yes acoupledf things 24 presumptious and tell the Councilmembersthat'swhat it
25  quickly. I'm concerned about your comments about who the 25 sgystoo. It might say that. I'vetaked with Ms. Essko
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1  about that becauseit'snat in black and white. If the 1 somehow repeded by implication. | would sureliketo --

2 Council wantsto gppoint me, greet. If they want to take 2 that 80.50.180 wasrepedled by implication. | havent

3 onthisduty, I'm not going to cry any tears over that 3 redly heard acoherent argument asto why that's so or

4  dther. 4  evenwhenit happened. Butit'sill there, and | think

5 Anything dse on the discovery issue? 5 tha hesobligated, aswdl asanybody dsein the date

6 Coming back to you, Mr. Pegples. 6 tofdlowit.

7 MR. PEEPLES: | just want to rebut acouple 7 JUDGE TOREM: Mr. Hurson, | want you to

8 thingssad by Mr. Hurson. Hesmisstating what our 8  respond to that.

9  requed for preemption dated. He'ssaying the only 9 MR. HURSON: W, | guess| haveto respond
10 ressonweredoing thisisbecause of time. | think our 10  becauseit seemslike they opened awhole new issue here.
11 request speskstor itsdlf. He'sreferenced to the date n JUDGE TOREM: What | dontwanttodois
12 that the DEISwas published. That'snot evenredly 12 gendtherest of theday going back and forth about the
13 mentioned. Muchinthat, you know, in our request redly 13 SEPAissue Butjud ashbriefly asyou canwhat'sthe
14  theissuesof what arereferred to as chutes and ladders. 14 County'sreading on 80.50.180, and what'sthe County's
15 Their processthey findly gaveto usin January. That 15 reading just ontherequirement for an EIS, per g
16  together with their assertion of EFSEC's ElS authority and 16  whether how EFSEC requiresit, how the County may useit
17  thedbility to detlermine what is an adequate DEI S together 17  inthe process, some of the issueswe discussed lagt month
18  withther commentswhich essentialy challenged the DEIS 18  aswdl.

19 thatthosearered key dements 19 MR. HURSON: And that'swhy | wanted to

2 Again our request gpesksfor itsdf. But 20  bring that up isbecause, again, they're mischaracterizing

21  misdating, misstating it completdy. He sayswere only 21 what the County hassaid. They're saying that the County
22  herebecausetheissue of lack of time, and Chuck would 22 isrequiring an EIS. We have never sad that the County

23 liketogivesomeresponse onthe EISissues 23 isrequiringan EIS. The County has dways acknowledged
24 MR. LEAN: Yes I'mgoingtokespit short. 24 and agreed that EFSEC isthe lead agency under SEPA. It's
25 Asl undergand Mr. Hurson what he's saying isthat the 25  dear ascan bethey'rethe lead agency under SEPA. Were
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1 County hasto have an EI'S because they are going to adopt 1 notgoingtoreguirean EIS. That'sbeen dear fromthe

2 aland use anendment under the GMA. That'sroughly it. 2  getgo. It'snever been our intentionto requireit.

3 So | would like to point the Coundil, number 3 Wevenever sad were requiring it, but they keep saying

4 one to RCW 80.50.180 which exempts from SEPA dl actions 4  that weare, and that'snot true. Y ourethe lead agency.

5 by any agency except EFSEC. All actionsby any dateor 5 What gatute he cites saysisto makethose

6 locd agency that hed to do with establishing procedures 6  dedsonswerenot required to have the detalled

7  forauthorizing permitting, the location financing, or 7  datement required under and | can't remember what the

8  condruction of any energy facility subject to 8 dteis Butthedetaled daement iswha wedl in

9  catification under Chapt 80.50. Wll, thisis one of 9  land use planning commonly refer to asaFind EIS. Our
10 thoseenergy fadlities The County isdearly planning 10 podtionis well, of course, wecan't requireaFind EIS
11 orther processwould involve an overlay zone, achange 11 toget our job done under the Growth Management Act
12 intheland useplanto dlow energy fadlities. And they 12 becauseyour ruleswont let you issue afind issue until
13 say they need to do an EISfor thet. It looksto usthat 13 dftertheadjudication. And soit'san exception thet
14 that'sexempt under the expressed provison of law. And 14 makes sensebecause we can't haveit. Youcantissuea
15 if itsexempt, then they don't have any authority to 15 Hnd EISintimefor usto have our hearing.

16 requirean EIS. The only entity with authority to require 16 What they're trying to reed thet in and say

17  anElISisthe Coundl. 17  thisiswhat that meansisthe County is precluded from
18 Secondly asto who managesthe EIS it'sthe 18  having any environmenta documents when they mekea
19 lead agency, and the Coundl expresdy by Ecology 19  dedson, and | think that'sahuge quantum legpin law

20 regulaionsor SEPA rules saysthet for energy fadilities 20 tha makesno snse Werenot preduded from having a
21  theSteEvduation Coundl isthelead agency. Soyou 21 good environmenta document.

22 contral both the nature of the process, and you are the 2 Tomdd thegods directives and

23 only entity thet can require an environmenta impect 23 obligationsto the Growth Management Act with EFSEC's
24 daement theway | redit. 24 rulestha iswhy | started with what | was referring to

25 Now Mr. Hurson saysthat'sthis datute was 25 asafunctiond equivdent tothe EIS. | know were not
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1 goingtoga thefind detailed Satement. The Satute 1 haveoursin. Wewould havedl of oursand wewould look
2  sayswerenot required to because you can't get usthat. 2 aandsy | think wecould go. Let'sst ahearing.

3 Butwha wewereworking toward and undersood we are 3 But aswe got to the threshold we were

4 working when talking with your g&ff and the Applicant is 4  pulled back. Thet'sour frugration. And, frankly, if |

5  you get the Draft issues, you get the comment issues, your 5  oould, aslong as| havethistime, the County ismore

6  responseto comments, and then hopefully that then created 6 thenwillingif Zilkhawantsto submit an gpplication to

7 adocument that functiondly my dientscould useasa 7 goforward. They withdrew the gpplication. Our handsare
8 Find ElShecauseyou cant legdly issueaFind EIS. 8 tied. Wecant do anything now on gpplication because

9 JUDGE TOREM: Given the condraints of the 9 theeisno gpplicaion beforeus. It has dways been our

10  proceeding asyouve accurady described it, it ssemsto 10  dedre my dient'sdesireto hold apublic hearing with

11 metheCounty isfocusng on whet information EFSEC 11 adequateinformation to mekealocd land usedecison

12 oconaultantsin the DEISwe crank out and the commentsto 12 thatisoverfivethousand acresin Szein asubarea It

13 itcan providetothe County. Inthisgtuationit's 13 would belarger than the City of Ellensburg. It'sahuge

14 obvioustherés another DEIS that's being done by County 14  landueissue

15 oonqultantsthet would seem look & alot of the same 15 Itsmore of aland ueissuethan the

16  issues 16 enagyissue Thisisby far the amdlest energy

17 S0 could you use other outsde information 17 production thing EFSEC has ever seen. Thisis whd, less

18 for the County'sreview processthat's not necessarily 18  than 20 percent of your threshold for thermd. Sojust so

19  provided by Shapiro & Associaes? Isthereany limitation 19 theApplicant knows, the door isopen. If they want to

20 ontheCounty | guess going out and getting whatever 20  submit, S0 we can go forward, they can. We don't want to

21  information it needsfrom wherever it wants? 21 havetofight two tracksthough. We don't want to be

2 MR. HURSON: Frankly, | likethe question 22 tryingtofight preemption and process. That'stheonly

23 becausetha was something thet | wastrying to Sruggle 23 goodthing | can say about withdrawing. At least they're

24 with mysdf asfar asproceading forward. Because | think 24 not trying to have uswork both tracks.

25 weoweit to the public, and my board of commissoners 25 It has dways been our desirethet thisbe
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1 whenthey goto hearing, they expect and they know they 1 resolved through the public heering process with my dient
2 typicdly havean EIS and | haveto adleto judtify why 2 making theland use decison. Wewere on the threshold of
3 wedont haveafiling. And ol wastaking with our 3 being aleto go forward we think, and wethink the next
4 planner about theidea of, well, okay. Evenif response 4 fewweekswewould gowiththat. But that's not there,
5  and commentswe don't have the duff in EFSEC's EI Sthat 5  butthat'sgtill an option that's il there,
6  weneed, could we ds0 basicaly do what would be 6 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. Thank you.
7  comparbleto like an addendum or asupplement and just 7 Mr. Lean, | will giveyou onelast chanceto
8 takeout of our EISfrom the other oneto answer some of 8  hitthebdl back and forth, then were going to move
9 thosequegtionsand meld those together and usethose as 9 dog

10 our function when we go to hearings? And those werethe 10 MR. LEAN: Badcdly one of our mgor

11 thingsthat wewere waiting once we got the reponse to 11 argumentson the preemption wasthat the County is seeking

12 your EISfor ustofinetune, and now weregoing to 12 torequire SEPA processes be done beforethey will rule on

13 proceed. Andwereached the point of, well, okay. Weve 13 thegpplication we had before them, and they wanted to

14 got your draft, the comments, response to comments, teken 14 wait until they had achanceto rule on the EI'S adequiacy

15 wha wehaveout of these others and collectively we think 15 of thedraft. Theadequacy of responsesto comments until

16 thisisaufficient for usto go with the GMA, and were 16  wewanted to get donewith any apped hearings on those

17  goingto sat thehearings 17 two subjects and then however the apped came out, we may

18 We never reeched that point because they 18  haveto gart the whole round robin on the goped onthe

19  withdrew ther gpplication last week. Wedont havean 19 adequacy ondl of thet over again. And our postionis

20 goplication from Zilkhaanymore to proceed on, o we can't 20  that, number one, therésjust Smply no authority for the

21 staheaing. Sonever reeched that point, and thet's 21 County to dothet or to make any SEPA requirement.

22 thefrudraing pat from the County is getting so dose 2 Mr. Hurson is saying, well, he thinks there

23 tothetimethat we could st the hearing, then they pulll 23 should have been one, and we were trying to come up with

24 it. Wewereanticipating hopefully within, you know, by 24 something of functiond eguivdence He'sjust making

25  next month wewould have your reponses back. Wewould 25 guff up. You know, ultimately were agovernment of
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1 laws and hdsgot to be ableto point to someplace that 1 playing discovery referee?
2 authorizesthet behavior, and it'sjugt not there. SEPA 2 Ms. Makarow, do you see anything that we
3 doesntauthorizeit. Nothing dsethet | know of. The 3 nedtoscheduleone?
4 GMA certainly doesn't purport to get involved in these 4 MS. MAKAROW: No.
5 enegy fadlities especidly with respect to the 5 JUDGE TOREM: Sofor right now Item 7 unless
6 80.50.180. 6 theréssomething another party hasarequest for a
7 So those requirements jugt do not exigt, and 7  spedific prenearing conference on apedific topic, we
8 totry toimpose them upon the Applicant repeatedly and to 8  will not st another one. Y ou could just look for the
9  hold up the process while they want usto jump through 9  waesk of March 1to March 5 having usissue a prehearing
10 these hoopsthat are not required by law thet to uswas 10  conference order that tellsyou based on dl theinput
11 thebads oneaf the basesfor our request for 11 today whet the schedule will befor theitemsdiscussed in
12 presmption. But | don't seethat it brings SEPA into this 12 four and five on our agendatoday.
13 caeordiscoveyof itadl. 13 Anything ese on the need for another
14 JUDGE TOREM: Okay. | think weve had 14 prehearing conference?
15 enoughdiscusson. No, | dont want you to respond. 15 Item 8, arethere any other issuesthat need
16 MR. HURSON: | know but he raised another 16  tobeaddressed by the Council?
17  issue Itwould bevery brief. 17 Mr. Sothower.
18 JUDGE TOREM: Heésraisedit for the 18 MR. SLOTHOWER: Thisisnt redly anisue
19 purposes| think of what is preemption? What do we need 19 It'sjugt afriendly suggestion. It might beagood idea
20 theSEPA for? | want to leave that for whenever we get to 20 if you consulted with someone at the university about
21  theadjudication on the preemption issue and hash that out 21 better fadilitiesto hold not only prehearing conferences
22 infull becausethisisaprehearing conference on 22 but the adjudicative proceedings. The university,
23 procedurd issuesand wereredly deving into substance 23 paticulaly during the summer, hasalot of space
24 that we could kegp going back and forth dl day. 24 avaldde Many of ther fadilitieswill enable peopleto
25 Onthediscovery issue any questionsfrom 25 paticipate by conferencecal, and | think thet you don't
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1  Councilmemberson discovery issuesthat we need to address 1  wantto goend three weeksin the summer, whether it's June
2 further fromthe parties? 2 or Augug, paticularly August in thisroom.
3 And it doesn't sound like we have any other 3 And I've been involved in water rights
4 commentseven from over the tdephone 4 adjudication for sometime, and the Y akima County Superior
5 All right. Hearing none, let's move off 5  Court frequently meets or the Department of Ecology office
6  fromItem 5 and move on to what should be the quick part 6  throughtheYakima Superior Court frequently isableto
7  of theregt of our agenda 7  makearangementswith the college to usefadilitiesthere
8 Item 6 are there any ipulationsand 8  tha can accommodate large numbers. | suggest thet you
9  sHtlement agreements, Mr. Pegples, to report? 9 tadktosomeoneup there
10 MR. PEEPLES: No. 10 JUDGE TOREM: Excdlent. | know thet
1 JUDGE TOREM: Any other parties had any thet 11 Mr. Fksdd isdefinitdy in favor of the better
12 they agreed with any of the other partiesfor any reason? 12 conferencing sysem.
13 | didn't think so. 13 MR. HURSON: Actudly whenwedid the
14 Lef'smoveontoltem 7. Thenext 14 Mountain Star Project we used university facilitiesaso.
15 prehearing conference I'm not surewhenit will be or if 15 Thesgudent union has abdlroom, and anumber of other
16  therésgoing to beaneed for ancther prehearing 16 fadlities Eventhough thefargroundsisoneof my
17  oconference oncethe adjudicative scheduleisout. It may 17  dientsand | would like them to be able to generate
18 beitem spedific. Theremay beanother prehearing 18 revenues asit isthe summer months arerather busy for
19  conference deding with the commentsto the DEIS or some 19 thefargroundsand they're not for the universty, so you
20  other procedurd issues. 20 might find abetter facility.
21 But, Members of the Coundil, isthere 21 JUDGE TOREM: What'sthe officid garting
22 anything obvious or gaff membersto Council thet we need 22 date of dasses, does anybody know, for Eastern Washington
23 tomeet again on other than just setting the processin 23 Universty inthe FdI?
24 our next prehearing conference order and letting it go 24 MR. HURSON: It'sCentral.
25 fromtherewith the presiding officer whoever that may be 25 JUDGE TOREM: Cerntrd.
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MR. SLOTHOWER: I'm nat sure of theexact
darting date, but the sudent union building islarge
enough thet even when dassssarein sesson they can
accommodate groups. They have anumber of roomswith
callgpsiblewdls and things like that, so you can
accommodate varied numbers of people. And | think if you
tell them you need conference call fadilities, they can do
that.

JUDGE TOREM: | jugt want to meke surethat
if the dates gtay in August thet it doesn't interfere with
the beginning of thar school schedule

MR. HURSON: | think school gtartsright
ater Labor Day weekend.

MS. STRAND: It'sactudly a thevery end
of September.

CHAIRLUCE: If wemet herein July we might
be able expedite the process and three wesks might
collgpseinto one

MR. HURSON: Wdl, actudly thisroom does
havear conditioning. Y ou can crank it up and hold on
pretty good for awhile.

JUDGE TOREM: W, aslong aswere out of
here before anybody comesin with catle ropes and the
rest, well haveacivilized proceading before thet.

MR. HURSON: Thefargroundshave abusy
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scheduledl summer, and then youve got the annud far
and rodeo which isthe big kehuna here

JUDGE TOREM: They may actudly get the front
pege rather than usif were doing it a the sametime
though.

MR. HURSON: It would probably be both of us.

JUDGE TOREM: Any other issuesthat we need
to take up today before we adjourn?

MR. SLOTHOWER: | have someonescdl phone
| don't know whoseit isor who'sonit.

MR. HURSON: | have one heretoo.

JUDGE TOREM: Seeing no other issues other
then property interests, we are adjourned a 11:38 am.

(Whereupon, the prehearing conference was
adiouned & 11:38am.)
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